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Date  __i-i-

On June 12, 1962,   Custodial
Force Alcatraz Penitentia rn e, ry, s e o owing described
articles which he had located on top of Cell block B:

One bottle of Rem-Weld book repair liquid
plastic.

One homemade drill with ten foot extension
. cord wrapped in white blanket type material

fastened with black adhesive tape,

One file one foot long, cloth wrapped handle.

One 25 watt bulb inserted in cardboard,
screw part of bulb wrapped in black tape.

ne mirror, wooden six by five inch green frame.

One homemade wrench, six inch wooden handle,
fastened by three nuts and bolts.

nOne Neva-Clog Products, Inc., stapling machi e.
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on eaiaaa�aiawial »sen=si
and located a partially com-
raft a roxgmage! si f t b t f t hpp y x ee y we ee wit

a wooden valve and casing which was located in the air vent
on top of Cell block B.
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6/22/62
Duh .. , a ,,

B�! Q
gtiustodial Force, Alcatraz Penitentiary

on June 12, 1 2, oca ed a homemade periscope approximately
three and one-half foot long in of cell
block B which he furnished to SA on June
12, 1962.
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Date 6/22/ 1 _

la�!;
962, Special Asem=B�

- and conducted a search of the roof of
Alcatraz Pen t :en ary located the following i ems

A five foot piece of rope which was tied to a
ventilator grill, the grill having been removed
from its location and placed on the roof

r adJacent to the ventilator opening.

B pOI"B1Ol�1 OI� 8 P8201� D1308

A piece of braided insulation about one and
one-half inches long, yellow in color.

A homemade paddle, the handle of which is
approximately two feet long by two and one-half
inches wide, with a plywood blade eight by
twelve inches, fastened together by two screws and
two nuts -

One electrical terminal box with two outlet
sockets.

�g 54:.-
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following items:

A

i i =1

&#39;92

Date _ �

2 �fig
- 7 AIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIL

1 $Pe¢-131 38°11�
examined the cell of FRANK

4&1, cell number 138 and removed the

A dummy head, flesh colored, right side of face
bearing black hair.

R "Sports Illustrated"
1962, pages H4 and W5
graphs and describes a

Three hack saw blades found under foot of

"Popular Mechanics" magazine, March 1962,

magazine dated May 21,
oi which contain photo-
rubberized boat.

bed.

nazgg
l"&#39;¢

136 and 137 reflecting use of life saving type
vests and water survival.

Assorted nuts and bolts

Fingernail clipper

Five inch piece of metal two and one-half inches
of which are file, one-eighth inches in diameter.

._.

L44... &#39;

of/12/52 g _ _§}¢,a1=ra= I�lsgd. California" ,1", ,;§;=&#39;_,,&#39;�-2887  _
SASL 6/18/62



we 1

.¢~
-....

7,:-1:
&#39;3-�Y

,..,&#39;. -<___ , .

sis
&#39;-F&#39;*�.�:&#39;.&#39;:.92i

AF

-.-17&#39;.� i
L1, 7,�

1?�-1&#39;3 _
*-_=.-
._-,..

-�.-.2� yi
 :

&#39;i
éeé

"J-.= ;- .-.

,-1-, ,--_

{ 1V 1

F94" iR"- 1&#39;2-5&#39;"?  fEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGK

Date §/22Z62 as

�" �"*� �� "�", Special Agents- and xamined the cell mo
ANGLIN, ca raz num r 76, cell number 150, and removed
the following items:

One dummy head, flesh colored, left side of
face, black hair, eyebrows and eyelashes.

,pne imitation ventilator grill, ten inches wide,
six inches long, three and one-quarter inches
deep, made of cardboard, soap and painted cell
colored green.

One imitation wall section, sixteen inches wide,
by one foot long, made of cardboard, notebook
cover and soap and painted cell colored green,
which fits around imitation ventilator grill.

One pint bottle of green cell colored paint.

One six inch hack saw blade.

"Popular Mechanics" magazine, November 1960,
pages 154 and 155 depicts vulcanizing method in
constructing rubber geese.

One notebook folder cover, nine by eleven inches,
part of cover removed.

One C style art paint brush.

One small bottle of flesh colored paint.

One partial roll adhesive tape, black, cloth
type.

One inch black paper clip.
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1 Date  1

On June 13, 1962, Cell 152 in B Block, Alcatraz
Prison, was entered for the purpose oi searching the cell.
This cell was formerly occupied by BnhJect CLABSNCI AHGLIR.
Upon entering the cell, immediately to the right is the cot
or bed assigned the prisoner. The cell was noted to be 5 feet
wide and 9 feet long. Lying on the bed with a head Just inside
the bars was the dummy head lett in such a manner to represent
a prisoner asleep. An examination of this head disclosed that
it had been primarily made oi material resembling sheeting
and taped together forming a pad approximately 3 inches to 4
inches thick and about 3 inches in diameter.

One side of this dummy head was covered with a
heavy soap material which enabled the facial features of a
human to be molded and this, in turn, was painted in general
flesh color tones. This head was complete even to the dill
of an ear, which had a hole where it should be. This ear,
however, had either been Jarred loose and laid there by the
prisoner or some other individual.

The hair on this head appeared to he human hair and
was dark in color. A small section of sheeting was draped
over the top part of the head as though to protect it from
drait through the cell bars. The head was raced toward the
cell opening.

The "body" was covered by a white navy blanket and
sheet which had been drawn up to the chin. Six blankets had
been rolled or wadded in a manner to make up a "body" and the
lower leit leg was made up of the lower portion of a man&#39;s
long underwear. The head was resting on two pillows.

At the toot or the bed lying on the floor between
the bed and the toilet was a section of simulated wall containing
the simulated grill. The simulated grill and wall section
measured 15 inches in length by l0 inches in height, and had
been painted green to match the paint on the lower portion oi
the cell wall. _The simulated wall section had been constructed

0
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from artist type hard board, one side of which is faced with a
linen type material. The interior or prison cell wail of
this section had been covered by a thick coating oi soap, which
was mottled to resemble the general texture of the concrete
wall surfaces in the cell.

The place where this simulated wall section wold
have been is a large opening 15 inches by 10 inches at the rear
of the cell, slightly to the left of the washbasin and led
into the utility service area between A and B Cell Block.

Underneath the bod was found a small b blue
cloth which was subsequently identified by Guar ¥3��:-
as prison issue handkerchiefs. In this bundle was a qu n ty
of human hair and two small white U,S, Penitentisg envelopes,
one of which contained several groups oi human hair tied with
fine thread to effect a "ponytail". Also in this packet was
a small metal object approximately 1/16 inch thick and 6 inches
by l/2 inch.

Also under the bed was a six to eight ounce square
bottle containing green paint oi the type used on the lower
portion oi the cell walls.

Hith reference te the artists hard board eentiened
above, this was determined to have been a section of a product
known as "Blue Boy Brand", which is issued in sheets 18 inches
by 24 inches and is basically used in art work.

A long length oi brown twine was observed under the
cot. This twine led into the adjoining cell by being passed outside
the bars and into the adjoining cell, where it had been secured
to the foot of the bed of the prisoner  JOHN ANGLIN! in the next g
cell, and was apparently used as a signaling device between the
two prisoners. .
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Date  ��iZ-

57¢,

Special Agents H
A dummy head, left side of face, black hair,
eyebrows and eyelashes of simulated flesh color.

simulated ventilator grill made of cardboard and
soap, ten inches wide, seven inches deep, painted
cell colored green.

Piece of scrap iron, pointed and approximately
eight inches long, found under bed.

Three hack saw blades, six inches long, found
under bed.

Hand Mc�ally Road Atlas of United States, Canada
and Mexico, pages eleven through sixteen inclusive,
missing.

One one inch paint brush, Delta number l465XX.

One piece of hooked metal approximately nine
inches long, pointed and one-quarter inches square.

One home-made chisel, six inches long, taped
handle.

Three table utensils approximately five inches
long with.sharpened edge.

One partially used roll of black adhesive tape.
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at Alca

A-l92

92

_ 6/19/62
Date _ 7 _

�advised that he is an
d J o a edz an that on une 13, e ha c t

can containing solidified paint cement on the
top of cell block B in Alcatraz Penitentiary. He then
cracked open the concrete and removed it&#39;s contents which
0.u92Ivgn92 OI&#39;I=J- Q 0

Numerous broken spoon handles;
homemade flash light;
electric cord
a couple of pieces of steel about seven inches .

long
an -electric motor which had been taken from a

vacuum cleaner; and
a �n part for this motor.

f
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é June 25, 1962
Duh ~

b1 4.
U. S. Penitentiary Alcatraz

a v se a on June 19, 1962, he and
in that institution,checked the cells on

er ea of B cell block. They particularly
checked the back part of the cell probing along the wall in an
effort to ascertain if holes had been dug in the wall.

which is assigned

Correction n at
camera photo
continued

to inmate
dug in

&#39; imediately

institution
of the holes located.
digging around the
several addi�onal holes which had been
states there were 36 holes in all dug in

tor Aft r covering all of the holes,
had take a polaroid photo of

of the cell.

�ll!!||!!|�!!||l|!�and�u�|I!l�|!&#39;thcent ce , -3 , wh ch is ass gne to
around in the back part o a ceAfter probing

were able to uncover
of the ventilator grill
take a polaroid photo of

tated that the holes dug in the vicinity
of the ven a or gr s n these two cells had been carefully
concealed bystuffing paper, soap in the hole and then covering
that material with cement paint and paint. It was painted
snmilar to that covering that portion of the cell and the holeswere not visible upon first checking  . The oriEl&#39;|-T1813
of each of the three photos taken by were made available
and have been placed in the San Francisco e. �

y 5.
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Date  e�  � ��

ML

�"- 8- Penitenti-W
Alcatraz, Calirornia, advised that nxs records reflect that the
first time white cement paint was purchased for use in the cell
block was on October l0, 1961. On that date, under order number
18-340-2, request for purchase,number 187,196,199-20%, from the
GSA Federal Supply Service, ll-9-1-lth Street,__Sa.n Francisco, they
ordered an article having GSA book number 6010-25b-7721. This
was white cement paint, water mix, and was for ten 50 pound bags
of such cement pa t was received by the penitentiary onOctober 279 1961.Haav1sed that 1r you mix a slight amount
of water with this cemen paint it would quickly solidify and it
was a quick way to patch holes. If it was desired to have the
same color as the cell walls then it was necessary to paint over
with t uoise appearing paint utilized throughout the cell
block. stated that the above is the only type of cement

paint wh__c haengmrchased by that institution for use inside

J

1

the cell block. made available a sample of the above white
cement paint as we a sample of the oil base turquoise paint

6/22/62 Alcatraz, California ?6-288? SF
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DmJu.ne, 26, 1962 f
b"!L A

Mechanica1 Department, U. S.
Penitentiary, Mu;-az, a a, advised that on the morning
of June 22, 1962, he was checking the back wall of cell B-152
which had been assigned to CLARENCE ANGLIN, Alcatraz # 1285, when
he escaped. On the left side of the toilet where it is attached
to the back of the cell wall, he located three pieces of copper
wire a�proximately one eighth oi� an inch in diameter and ranging
from 1 inches to 17 inches long. They were secreted against
the wall through the use of friction tape, soap, paint, and were
so attached!�-and camou�aged that they appeared to be part of the
wall. He identified this material and made same available. It is
being maintained in the file of the San Francisco Office.
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Alcatraz en , v se . ARTHUR M. DOLLISON,
Associate Warden, had informed him that information had been
developed to the effect that the escapees had used a motor
from the vacuum cleaner from the utility room in cell block A.

�stated that he went to this ntiiiiw room
and located the vacuum. He removed the cover which Oontalned
two motors and provides suction for the machine.

He stated he tool-c the cover to the main gate and ob-
taining a screw driver, he removed the screws holding-the case
covering the motors.

vstated he discovered that one motor was
missing an e holenin which the motor ordinarily sat was
covered by a piece of cardtoaru glued to the uanwo

�advised that the cover section was left at
the main gate an the vacuum cleaner was still located in the
utility room of cell block A.
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at the Unite: g!a!es|!en!!en!!ary, glcatraz lslghd,
that he has been acquainted with the ANGLIN brothers
and MORRIS during the last couple of years at Alca
is an inmate electrician who says he never
of these individuals. Upon a couple of
a ceiling light in the main cell house for was
on the scaffolding painting and could ea
bulb. He seldom talked to any of them
never did any electrical wiring tn&#39;any of
period of several months asked numerous quest

l ir durin the st e r U

L1 4.
am

QVEE� B
1t e ec-

T w g pa y a . pon a number of occasions
_ aske for various types of wire, batteries, extension

Y _ ds d d

1
.&#39;*§_92_ __

1;» .l92&#39;n&#39; - _
&#39;1...�

.2

5,

cor , an so er.

On one occasion several months ago� asked for about
twelve feet of radio ear ire to e used in his,

cell and he gave this t is the only
ma er l that he recalls givin never asked him for
any motors, iiles, drills or to___,

On one occas asked where the fuse box was
located for the cells. never him about the

to look the things up in the prison library. He said
a he had heard nothing as to an attempted escape nor had

he helped anyone. None of the other individuals ever asked
him for anything.

ventilator lids in the roo . Aftex �had bothered him�numerous questions concerning ical wiring he told

About three weeks ago - -- ~-u- ¢- - --s¢*
the cell house vacuum cleaner to [IE3ind ed that it would n�k propr = &#39; -
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vacuum cleaner to clean up around the cell house. As he
recalls it is entirely possible that this occurred on the
morning when one of the inmates was hit over the head by another
inmate while they were working in the kitchen.
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B7 L Duh I _f ~ _e
US Coast Guard, advised that on the

he US Coastnight of une , , e was on duty as 00D at t
Guard Port Captains Office, Pier 45% and 92_~rasjJ,§g_;1,g<=h§1�S°_°f
the Coast Guard patrol boats-on search <11-1tY.$I&#39;ef9I&#39;I&#39;1-B8to the Quarter Master&#39;s Du.-ld�g ms or June 1 , , stated -
that at 10;15 p.m., Cutter # 385 reported picking up a paddle off
Point Stuart on Angel Island, which paddle appeared to be home-made.

At 11:07 p.m., the same date, the above numbered cutter
was directed to deliver the paddle to the authorities on Alcatraz
per request of the FBI. The paddle was delivered to the authorities
at 11:27 p.rF1".

I

_ 1 Z.6/lit/62 San Francisco, éalifornia SF 76-288&#39;?
F&#39;I0 #sin-�&#39;  6715762 1*

by ___ __, __ to __,  1 __ Duh dicfafcd _.___i-__--}�---

Thin document cuntuinl nqhhel recommendations not conclullunl 0! H10 FBI It ll Ill! plupl�lf Oi U10 FBI and 1-I 1°¢"929a 19
YO"! IIGOTIGY it and its contents are not to be dlalributnggullido your aqency- D
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was interviewe a e Coast Guard Captain o he or s
Office, Pier h5%, San Francisco, advised as follows:

574.

He was on duty aboard US Coast Guard Cutter #�0385 on
the evening of June 12, 1962, cruising the San Francisco Bay on
patrol duty. After several trips around Angel Island at approx-
imately lO:l5 p.m,, he observed an object in the water approximately
100 to 200 yards off shore between Point Stuart and Point Knox on
Angel Island. The object was retrieved by him and identified as
a home-madecyaddle 3% to H feet long. The handle part was made
of 1x2" pine and the blade was a blue green plywood which was
bolted into the handle. The paddle was delivered to the prison
authorities at Alcatraz per instructions of the captain of the Port&#39;
Office.

f

1

onééiligezf  a§an*Fra.ncisco,�Ca1ii�2l:&#39;i&#39;1iaW_ Fm #SF 76-2887   f
 -v 6 1 62 1*$5 / 5/

by 4 , l N: e 1 W _ , _ .Dafo dwfatod _.____.__._.._______.

Thll document contains neither rccommcndallons nor conclusions 0! the FBI. It is tho propuriy of tho FBI and in loaned lo
Y°92" QGOIWY; H and its conlentl nro not to bi G1Il1&#39;1b92HOl$ mllltdu your uqency.
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viewed at the ap a n o e or . e. oa�� Guard, Pier
45%, and advised as follows:

On one evening of June 12, 1962, he was patrolling and
was in emerge or Us Goast Guard Gutter #4Q385= He and the crew
had been patrolling the area surrounding Angel Island and at
approximately 10:15 p.m., had Just comleted a West-bound pass
through Racoon Straits and had turned South off Point Stuart on
Angel Island. Approximately half way between Point Stuart and
Point Knox, at a distance of 100 to 200 yards off shore, an object
was signal floating in the water as a result of directing the
cutter&#39;s spotlight along the shoreline. This object was picked
up and was determined to be a home-made paddle approximately
3 to ll feet in length, made of a pine handle 1x2" into which a
plywood blade section had been bolted. The blade was a blue
green. v

�stated that he received instructions by radio
from the Captain of the Port to deliver the paddle to the author-
ities on Alcatraz. He complied with these orders immediately
and stated that he initialled and dated the paddle at the time he
turned it over to the Alcatraz guard.

gstated that the search was resumed in the area
without locating any mrther pieces of evidence.

�stated that the depth of the water wrsre the
paddle was found is approximately 5 fathoms �0 feet!.

._-92
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6»,/LQL62 __  F"&#39;#
 �=7 "   rM...,6415¢6==~____1*Y i _

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions 0! the FBI. It is the PTOPQHY of lho FBI and is loqnld to
YOLII agency it and Ill contents are not to be distributed outilde your uqencr
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warden OLIN G. BLAcKwE11u United states Penitentiary,
A_1oatraz,_ California, advised that he had seen the paddle re-t
covered by the U. S. Coast Guard on June 12, 1952, and thathi
was similar in make�up to the paddle which was located on t e
roof of the Penitentiary on June 12 1962. In all probability,I
4.1.1� -.....-. .-.....-. Ix� 4-1..-. -.-AA14= u-.4--I�!-tun;-1 �I-nr -I-�ha &#39;�".Qnar92nQ�-0314.1: Wain uuc: U-L uuc y|:r.u.u.J.92=u 92lUuln&LId%92L IJJ Bee�-&#39; ---&#39;-H-~r---� -

I
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m °* File# ss 16-2867 so so 7 7
B71-

by  Dete dictated  __i_i_
This document contain: neither recommendations nor concluliona oi the FBI. It la the property oi the FBI and 1e toaned to
Ywr �uency; Lt and it: contents are not to be distributed outnde your uqency.
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June 21, 1962
Date __ ��

ii7§&#39;]°7�0
were walking along on

Crcnkhite parking lot and
a big rock located at the south of the parking lot between
3:00 and 3:15 PM today. He observed something floating about
50 feet off-shore in the ocean and he and his wife watched this
object float to the shore within the next ten minutes.

_exsmined the object when it reached shore
wd noted it appeared ta be some "ind of H "b1=>mevnade lifepreserver," olive drab in color:  s-aid he and his
wife realized, recalling articles newspapers, that this
object might have something to do with the Alcatraz escapees.
He advised that before leaving the area he and his wife looked
around the best they could for pieces of any other objects
which might relate to this case but saw nothing.

He and his wife then traveled to the Sausalito Police
Department, arriving about 4:10 PM, and reported the matter.

" de er " which w s turned over toEma .1 8.SA by th was examined and determined
to ave e o o ing dimens ons:

One side is a�proximately 30 inches long. The opposite
side is approximately 3 inches long. The two ends measure
approximately 17 inches and 18 inches. Attached to the two
corners of the preserver are two long, white tie strings which
appear to be possibly made of canvas. These were measured and
the white portion of the strings was determined to be 22 inches
and 21 inches, respectively. A hole apparently out for the head
is in the middle of the preserver and has the diameter of 6 1/2
to 7 inches.

The preserver is olive d olor and a ears to behomemade. It was identified b d SAEs.nd is
being maintained in the San Franc sco ce. - _

"&#39; �&#39; "7 �l

6/15/62 Mill Valley, California SF T6-2887QM, _ , .,_ _,    ,_,l|=a|-#. **&#39;%&#39;
by  *- 4i=~=*-4 __-.-.---6/18/62
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions oi the FBI. Q la the p1�OpIl�92Y of the FBI and lo loaned to
Your agency; it and its content! are not lo be distributed gqride your dqency,1 I- p705�
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June 21, 1962
Duh , _

Warden OLIN G. BLACKWELL, United States Penitentiary,
Alcatraz, California, was shown the life preserver located on
For Cronkhite Beach, California. He noted that it was olive
green in color and evidently made from parts of rubberized rain
coats similar to the raincoats issued to inmates at Alcatraz.
He advised that this life preserver was almost identical to the
life preserver which was located on the top of Cell Block B on
the morning of June 12, 1962, and that this life preserver was
evidently one which the Escapees had utilized.

Q

r

_ Ii __ _ _ _ _ _ 7 _ . ��
-

6/15/62 Alcatraz, California _ SF 76-2887on Q�. _ _, Fill  7 &#39;� �

Salli �="� �- 6/18/62
by _ _7 ____ ; _ _ __ Date dictated
This document contains nenhn recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI It ls the P1&#39;°Pl"Y °5 "*9 F5� �"4 " 1°��°d &#39;°
YOIH� uqency 11 and its content: are not lo be distributed gvfsidn WWI� &#39;-W!l92¢Y
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- _ een Angel Island and Alcatraz at approximately l:H5p.m.,
at which time he stated as follows: &#39;

At 1:15 p.m., that date, while collecting debris in a
tid 1 i th az,er p n e area between Point Blunt, Angel Island, and Alcatr

retrieved this package and contacted
he noted an apparently water-proof p
stated he cut o ep n the package to de e s con en s an
noted that it contained numerous pictures and slips of paper with
addresses as well as a second similar package, which was likewise
cut open and found to contain the same type items.

The package appeared to be a rubberized material, olive
green in color, approximately 8x10" in size. The inner package

ame material and color, approximately 6x8" in size.
stated he noted there was a considerable amoun ter

in t e package when he cut a leak.
turned over the package to

mp/l�/52, dgn Francisco, California i F",# SF I6-2887 , ,
SMIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII 92s1¢-. , saeee 1*
by __, __ _ _ _ Date clncfoiod

This documnnl contain! neither recommendations nor conclusions cl the FBI. Tl ll lhi D9991"? M &#39;1" FBI and 1" l°°"&#39;d t°
your agency; 11 and 1;; contents are not to be dlai�bLHQd outside your <1qe=&#39;92=Y-
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T Date __,_  at �

June 15, 1962 L�

e  !rmy !!r!s I
p.m., at a point approximately

and Point Blunt, Angel Island.
of the Debris boat COYOTE and

e oa is equipped rides between two forward
pontoons scooping up debris from the Bay. The net extends to
approximately 2&#39; to 3&#39; beneath the surface of the water and the
debris is trapped inside the area between the two pontoons.

stated that at approximately 1=15
p.m., the C0 w co lecting debris in a riptide in the following
location:

145 degrees true from Point Blunt, Angel Island,
approximately 2,700 yards off the Point and 33 degrees true from
the Alcatraz light, approximately 3,200 yards from this light,

E:.1p1oyee  who was working the forward
net called him and sta e e ad ome objects in the netwhich were of an unusual nature.[ fi ut of thewater with a boat hook and turne em over t  The

s a rubberized acka e a ro mate

- between
stated that

p g pp xi ly x n ize.
cut the package open and water ran out. The package

n d numerous photographs and slips of paper bearing names
and addresses. It also contained a smaller package which was
similar to the larger one. This second package also was cut
open and noted to contain additio es and slips of
papers with names and addresses. spread out the items
on the galley table to d over to the interviewing
agent in the presence o of the US Coast Guard.
It was noted that the property included a t
receipt for $10.00 t b d

par ment of Justice
o e eposited to f CLARENCE ANGLIN

dated December 5, 1961, received from

All t ed agent in
the presence of and and sub-
sequently remove rom e e r s boat CO .

I

-u

6/m�2_is  F"° §

s,¢a_bl4.-__D,..
cl 1 1 d 92This document contains neither recommendations nor concluelone oi the FBI. It ll the property of the FBI cm e acme 0

your agency� ll and He contents are not to he dtntrlbuted outside Y0" ¢q9"¢Y
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The items

material,
in color.

Item

Item

Item

Item

Item

Item

6/18/62
�dfl I W I E �_

The following is an inventory of the items recovered
from San Francisco Bay by the Deb:-i_sBoat on June 14, 1962.

were enclosed in a home-made pouch of rubberized
similar in appearance to raincoat fabric, olive green

Each item is numbered and identified.

#

#2

#3
awn 4-lag nnvna Q A nI92A-|n_
 �Ill: DG-IIIG  Q

#� I

#5  &#39;, handwritten in ink,

#6 i
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�=7�-
Item #7

Item #8
4!
.1:

Item #9

Item #10

Item #11

.151-1 n
�ff�-LC

Item #13
1

57¢.
Slip of paper,

- in pencil:

I-In

nam e and

is the name:

Slip of -

Department of Justice, Bureau of Prisons
receipt on Cms., Fbrm #l#, Nb. 34335- This 18a receipt dated Deoembe I�aZ.v
reflecting receipt from W ,_ Of
$10 in the form of a money order to Be deposited
in the prisoner&#39;s trust fund and credited to the
account of CLA #lH85. The receiptis signed be hm-@111 officer-

Le written in ink, five pages beginning
..." and si ned �You are my Special

_<-»
oto inscribed, "Love, Mother,"
on reverse, �Son CLARENCE from MA
and the hand-printed, in pencil, address:

"MILLER SLOCKMAN SUPPLY C0., 1555 Lawrence St.,
Denver, Colorado, cat 96.� Photo bears date ~
stamp: "March o, 1959"

!
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41»
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Item #11-L

Items #15
and _#16

Items #17
and #18

__. Jl� I92
m Fly

Items #20
and #21

Item #22

Item #23

Item #211

Item #25

Item #26

Item #27

1-I-92 &#39;-92

, 1 .§..i__.. K, --_,+___.e 92- 92-.--7

, J

his

Snapshot photo of woman seated on large rock
with two small children in picture, bearingnotation on reverse: "And this is a mess,"

- enoil notation

Tw I name,
On reverse

with the name,_
On reverse

Femil? snapshot bearing pencil notation on
reverse &#39; iving
dinner�:

Snapshot of two young   �ii�itten
notation on reverse:

young girl, bearing name,
on reverse

oung boy bearing the na.rne,_
on reverse

Picture of young girl beari e-
verse, "To my Uncle JOHN,

Snapshot photograph, colored, of two men with the
notation, "Your brothers, ALFRED ANGLIN,
CLARENCE ANGLIN" &#39; H

|ni!3Q
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Item #26

Item #29

Item #30

Q

Item #31.

Items #32
and #33

Item #31!»

�-

Items #36
and #37

Item #38

Item #39

Item #140

Item #141

Item #42

Item #113

Item #1-U-I

Photo of young boy in � " ca" I� tear-its

I  bearing notation on reverse,
dated 1961"

&#39;

P in cap and gown, bearing name
on reverse _

Colored snapshot of man �bearing name, "JOHN
ANGLIN"

� beam me�

Photo with the name
in bathing suit

131-�II-Q 1.1-I -I-�hII.|.uA.|.

°s "ith the �°�=a�=1°"»j._. 92__J_1_..I.___ __-.lJ- Q� LI92l92f921�
in ��°�*�*» W" U� "==�~=~

Snapshot photo of

C�,g;gQ_sna.pshot of boy, alongside tree,
_and the Xmas in Florida room"

Photo of in bathing suit

Colored snapshot: JOHN ANGLIN

Photo of small girl,

Photo of girl,

W in inilitary uniform,

an-,

, !
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Item #115

Item #116

Item #117

Item #48

I1=ems,#l@9

Item #56

Items #57

Item #62 _
Items #63

Item #71

Items #72

Item #79

Items #80

Item #89

Item #90

./&#39;

925= 1

- -- Ln! l

ii i6-2887 qr-�
Snapshot photo of man in baseball cap

f

Tinted portrait-type photo of

Photo with name, F

Picture bearing notation,

Photo of young boy inscribed,

Picture of elderly woman inscribed,

Photo o in bathing suit

F

THRU #55: Miscellaneous unidentified photos

THRU #61: Miscellaneous unidentified photos
m

TI-IRU #70: Miscellaneous unidentified photos

THRU #78: Miscellaneous unidentified photos

Pict� young lady and infant inscribed, This
is with her baby "

is ALFRED"

&#39;1�!-IRU #88: Miscellaneous unidentified photos

Photo of woman next to car, with notation, "This

Miscellaneous unidentified photo.
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&#39; June 25, 1962

Date a -- ,2

v- s- Penitentiary.
Alcatraz, advise t on June 22, 19 2, he was assigned to
the Alcatraz boat which operates between Alcatraz Island and
Fort Mason. He said that at approximately 12:10 p.m. on
June 22, 1962, he retrieved a life Jacket from the San iscod about fifty yards east of Alcatraz Island m t

e .

e 2 advised that was the Alcatraz
r at the time t�e IITe 3a5E5? was retriev
also initialed and dated the life Jacket.

sa e _fe Jacket appears to be handmade of a green or o ve
drab rubberized material similar to the material in raincoats
issued to the inmates at the U. S. Penitentiary, Alcatraz.

I
I

V I
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Duh _ a 1 7

Warden OLIN G. BLACKHELL, United States Penitentiary,
Alcatraz, California, advised that the life preserver which was
retrieved by his officers Just east of Alcatraz Island in San
Francisco Bay was practically identical in make-up and appearance
to the other life preservers located in this matter. He believed
that this life preserver had been used by one of the Escapees.

I
I

Q

I i

--

6/22/62 Alcatraz, California SF 76-2887
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874
an inmate of the United States  0

Penitentiary, Alcatraz sland, Califo
at resence of
and both offic a s o e e a es

Pen en ary.

�was initially advised that he need not furnish
an information, and if he did, same could be used against him
in a court of law.
threats or�promises were made to him.

He was told of his right to counsel. No

Fsaid that he had planned the escape from Alcatraz
which oo place on June ll, 1962, and that FRANK MORRIS, JOHN
and CLARENCE ANGLIN had gone without him. He volunteered
when he had gotten out of the Treatment Unit about May 5,
he had started thinking of ways to break out of Alcatraz.
painting the cellhcuse, he noticed the
roof from on top of the cell block and
possible escape route. He talked over
ANGLIN brothers who were also inmates.
books in the prison hospital as to how

helped CLARENCE complete his hole.

ventilator pipe to
thought of it as a

that

l96l,
While
the

escaping with the two
He read Civil Engineering

one could break down
cement, etc. He said they made small holes in the cement next
to the ventilator grille at the back part of their cells by
using sharpened spoon handles and soap. He had practically
finished his hole on April 25, 1962. They made cardboard frames
and painted them to match the walls in their cells and inserted
them after they had removed part of the wall. They hid their
working tools behind these false frames. JOHN ANGLIN got through
his hole first and got into the utility corridor containing the
plumbing fixtures which is located behind the cells. JOHN then

FRANK MORRIS, Reg. Nb. 1441-AZ, had Joinedthis venture in December of 1961, and was more or les
partner in it. They built a raft out of olive rubberize ra -
coats, tapi luing the pieces together, as well as handsewing themtwdid part of the work in his cell, however, _

-400

� United States Penitentiary
Alcatraz, California
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one of the ANGLIN brothers did the rest of it on top of the
cellblock. MORRIS and the ANGLIN brothers indicated the night
of June ll, 1962, at about 8:30 p.m. that they were aboutthrough the hole in ng and ready to go. A couple of
weeks prior to this d made for each one of them
a yoke life preserver ou of pieces of rain coats. JOHN ANGLIN
had obtained most of the raincoats and over a period of time
they had picked one up around the institution when the chance
presentedadtself. "

Nest of the material was hidden over night in the
ventilator pipe on top of the cell block, near the roof. On
the night of the escape, MORRIS and one of the ANGLIN brothers
went up to the roof ut 7:00 p.m. At about 9:30 p.m. MORRISwas trying to assisi�in knocking out the little remaining
cement at the back o is cell. They could not accomplish it
without making some noise and MORRIS left to from oneof the ANGLIN brothers. They never returnei�gaid that
they probably had some maps of the surrounding area with them.

They had planned to go through the ventilator hole,
on to the roof and then down a large black pipe by the bakery.
They would go over by the water tank and then down by the
machine shop next to the water. They would pump up their
fourteen foot by six feet raft, made of raincoats and which
had fifteen inch pontoons, with a Concertina. MORRIS had pur-
¢h�B@d the Concertina a month or so previously. The keys had
been taken out of it and a valve inserted so it would operate
as a bellows. They planned to go to Angel Island and stick a
knife in the raft so it would sink. They would then go to the
mainland. They had located about 125 feet of electrical cord
about one-half inch thick in the utility corridor and that was
to be taken with them to assist in getting down from the roof
and to lower their material.

They planned to commit a burglary to obtain guns and
clothes, and then ste ar. After they got away from the _Island and this aremyand MORRIS had planned to go one way ..
and let the ANGLIN br ers go another, however, no destinations
were mentioned. The only weapons they could possibly have had
with them would have been a sharpened kitchen knife or a screw _
driver. - &#39;

_declined to furnish a signedstatement.
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H  |m June 15, 1962
" I UO?i_ _, ~ __ ��<

an inmate of the U.8. Penitentiary,
Alcatraz Is an , a orn a, was interviewed in the presence of
ARTHUR H. DOLLISON, Associate Warden, United States Penitentiary,
Alcatraz Island, at that institution. as was initially advised
that he need not furnish any information, and ii he did, same
could be used against him in a court of law. He was advised as
to his rights to consult an attorney. Ho threats or promises
were made to him.

vised that on May 5, 1961, he was
the Treatmen nit at Alcatraz and returned to the

released from

main cell area.
At that time he began to think about and look for ways to break
out of Alcatraz. It was general knowledge among the inmates
that above the cell blocks there were some eight ventilator
holes to the roof which had not been used in several years.
These holes had been covered up; however, it appeared that the
one above cellblock "C" had been cemented up, according to in-
formation among the inmates. When painting in that area about
9 to 10 months ago, he noticed that the lid covering this
ventilator hole to the roof was not cemented up as he originally
had heard. He believed then that it was possible to break out
that way. Around this time plumbers were working in the utility
corridor which separates the cells in "B" cell block. This cor-
ridor contains all of the plumbing facilities which lead into
the back of all of the cells in that block.

After the plumbers had finished working� was in-
structed to cleah the refuse fre the utilities eerridere This
utilities corridor is approximately 3 feet wide and extends to
the roof of the bail While cleaning the floor of the
utilities corridor, was scraping up some material while on
his hands and knees. nderneath a cement support,
something wrapped in an cil paper. when he epened
that it contained some rusty saw blades and little
files, all makeshift and which had evidently, from
tion, been secreted there for some 10 to 20 years.
material where he had located it. He mentioned it

he noticed

it he fennd

pieces of
their condi-

He left this
to JOHN

ANGLIH, an inmate having cell #152 in Bloch "B." He had become
acquainted with JOHN ANGLIN previously when they were both in
the Florida Penitentiary in Raiford, Florida, about 1952. when

-Q

____ _____I _ _

on 5/l§ d§ glcatraz lsland, California F".§£ 76-23327,
L7!» .5�*_ 6/1�/�*2by __  , ,, __ _____ _ -§]_- _. Date dictated

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It le the property of the FBI and le loaned to
Your uqency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your crcency.
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discussing this with JOHN ANGLIH, it was apparent that he was
already aware of the possibility of escaping through the
ventilation area in the root. They discussed the possibility
of breaking out of Alcatraz and swimming to the mainland.
They considered cutting a couple of the front cell bars and
possibly-going up the left front part of
a steel cage door and working on this as
decided that this could not be accomplish
he had told them that he had cut out of clnstitu�nd it could be done so long
ofthm.
through
lid off.
back part
the roof.
cell was t

the cell area to behind

e ventilator hole as he felt that he could get the
It was then apparent that they
oi their cell into

The only possible
hrough a 6 inch by

decided that this hole could
cement to approximately a 10

had to get out of the
corridor to get to
at the back of the
ventilator. It was

by ta1<im;..n1.1.li..the

the utility
escape area
9 inch iron
be enlargedinch by 13 inch hole� volun-

teered that he had previously checked through library ooks
while at various institutions and had ascertained cementwould start disintegrating at from 500° to 906°.� Obtained
some element wires similar to those in a toaster. He does not
recall the source of these owever, he recalls that thisoccurred in October of l96l�iplugged this wire into the
electric outlet in his cell, but he could not get enough heat

it to deteriorate the cement. He had discussed this,
the escape with JGER ANGLIH and CLARENCE AHGLIH,through

as well
brother

ES
of JOHN, and who resided in cell

JOHH AHGLIN said that he had a
sharpened and which somewhat resembled a
AHGLIN started poking around the side of
cell and he made a little bit of headway

#152 in "B" Block.

spoon which he had
screw driver. JOHN
the ventilator in his
int cement. Thiswas about December of 1961, and by this tim�had discussed

the plan with FRANK MORRIS, #1441-AZ, who was in cell #133 in»
"B" Block and who was to work with them. CLARENCE AHGLIN ob-
tained a spoon and made a few dents in the cement next to his
ventilator. The four of them got several spoons, the source Z
of these spoons being not recalled, and by beveling them
similhr to a screw driver, started to make holes in the cement.
It was decided to start the first hole a short distance from

?..��h_?i�§t:.fB°"� 1,.-. ,
813- �salt: Luau. b
emen e ore at other

as they had plenty
said that they could go out through the roof
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The cells oi the NGLIN brothers were adjacentto each other. The cells ofaiand MORRIS were adjacent to

each other. One evening one of the ANGLIH brothers would watch
while the worked, and the next evening they would changepositionmw and noruus he same method. Finally,after about three days workwdu hole about 3 inches deep,then for a period of about 30 ays� was able to dig 2 such
holes every other night. During t eriod oi time the o
3 inmates were making headway in their respective cells.
made approximately 50 such holes around and to the left o s
ventilator grille. He made holes directly to the leit from the
top left�hand corner of the ventilator grille of a distance of
approximately 4 inches. He then dug the holes directly towards
the floor for a distance of approximately l0 inches. After this,
he drilled small holes to the right and under the grilled venti-
lator for approximately 13 inches. He completed his hole by
then taking the lower right-hand corner and drilling small holes
up the wal it hit the lower right�hand corner of the metalgrille. Alilcompleted each small hole, he plugged it with
toilet paper and soap and then touched the outside of it up with
paint so no one would notice it, The other 3 inmates were doing
the same thing.

them in the holes they had bored, and through this method they
were able to make the holes larger and break one hole into
another. Finally the 3 inch deep slab of ce ent adjacent to the
screen came out. Just prior to taking the slab of cement out,
they made false cardboard fronts which would fit in the area to
be removed. They put paint and shellac on the cardboard so it
would appear the same as the rest of the wall and they used a
small amount of cement to put the cardboard in while they were
not working. They then hid their few drilling tools behind this
false front. They then made a false ventilator grille front of
cardboard and painted and varnished it so it would appear to&#39;be.
identical with the grille work of the ventilator plate presently
there. They loosened the frame and the reinforcement rod of the
ventilator grille and broke out the criss-cross pieces of metal
in the ventilator grille. This took several weeks to accomplish.
The little hits ei residue metal were either flushed down the
toilet in their respective cells or hidden behind the false card-
board area which they had inserted in the wall.

They found a couple of pieces of metal and stuck

m
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After taking out the ventilator grille-then
had an area to the left and below the ventilator grille
to knock out. This was also approximatel three inches in depth,however, with the ventilator grille out bcould place his
arm throu six inch by nine inch opening and get betterleverage. s of April 25, 1962, had practically
completed, oc out the small remaining portion of cement.
He decided not to disturb the side oi the cement adjacent
to the utility corridor any iurther since, if any one checked
the plumbing, they might notice same.

JOH ANGLIN had knocked his completely out by this
time and one evening had crawled into the utility corridor.
AHGLIN made a false cement back to cover the area he had knocked
out of the wall leading into the utility corridor so it would
not be noticed. JOHN then did work from the utility corridor
side and assisted CLARENCE ANGLIN in completing his hole.

JOH and CLARE�CE A�GLlW then made a small dummy
face out of cement and gave it a flesh color. They put hair and
eyebrows on it with glue and they named it "Oink."

After CLAREHCE broke through his hole in the wall,
they made a dummy back for the hole which could be removed.
This was made out of cardboard and painted. One evening
CLARENCE ANGLIH went up the utility corridor to near the root,
using the network of plumbing in the corridor as a ladder.
He erawled on top et the cell blocks. He used n screw driver
and tried to take the screws out of the eighteen and one�hal£
inch diameter metal coupling which was between the root
ventilator and the roof. He could not acc sh this byhimself and needed help. About this time� in connection
with his work detail, had to paint one da n he utility
corridor and above the cell block area in the vicinity
root ventilator. while painting in that area that day
took the screws out of the ventilator coupling. He had a en
clamp from his bed and bolted them together and used them as a�
clasp, thus succeeding in loosening the screws of the coupling.
The coupling, although unscrewed, was still in place so no one
would notice anything amiss. " _

About this time, CLARENCE ANGLIH made a second dummy
head of cement which was stored on top of the cell block next
to the roof. This one was called "OSCAR" and was to be given to
FRANK MORRIS. Then CLARENCE AHGLIH and FRANK MORRIS went up
the utility corridor next to the roof on about three evenings and

qghn
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iv boa
they took the coupling out of the roof hole and from the
ventilator. They put grease around it so it would slide out
easily and replaced it so that no one would notice anything
amiss. 1

a&#39;Whi1e working around the cell block.area painting, �:&#39;qnoticed that bolts in certain instances were screwed in a
tap and were not braddéd. He thus believed that this type of
bolt could be loosened and, therefore, since this was a type on
a lid covering the ventilator o the roof, they would beable to remove that lid. When�was painting near the Barber
Shop he grabbed some electric ar r clippers, placed them in a
plastic bag and dropped them into his paint bucket. He removed
them later the same day and secreted them in his cell. About
that time, one of them was able to obtai n drillbits the source oi� which was unlmown t  setI
up the motor of the barber clippers so that could be used
with the aid of the drill bits as a drill. MORRIS and one of
the AHGLIN brothers tried to use this as a drill in removing
the bolts of the lid covering the ventilator to the roof. They
said the motor was too small and would not do the job. About

the vacuum cleaner in the cell area broke down and
a chance to examine it to see if it could be repaired.

noted that it had two motors in it. He took one or the
out and than he wired the other motor up so that it would

run the vacuum cleaner.

On the day he obtained the motor from the vacuum
cleaner, one of the inmates was hit over the head by another
inmate in the kitchen area and during the confusion he was able
to smuggle the motor to his cell without anyone noticing him.
This motor was given to MORRIS and the AHGLINs, and they took
it to the-roof to use as a drill. They said that it made too
much noise and they could not use it much. They were iinaiiy
able to loosen the tapins in the lid covering the ventilator
to the roofing. After getting them out, they replaced them so
they could be easily removed. Some time before this, CLARENCE

I In made a dummy head out oi cement_which was to be used by�when, and ii�, he left his cell and which was to be_stored
on top oi the cell block near the roof.

About the tirst part of May, 1962,? obtained an
olive colored rubberized raincoat from one of e inmates who
was transferred from this institution and, over the next few day
obtained a couple more of such raincoats. In addition, over
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the next few days he would pick up a raincoat when it was
placed down by another inmate and when this individual was not
looking. In the evening he would take these raincoats and cut
them up and paste them together with some glue which had
possibly been obtained from the glove factory at the institution
He would also sew some of the material together. He made a yoke
life preserver out of this. �e made valves out of pieces of
tubing which he could pick up at various times. At night the
raincoats and the residue were hidden of the cell blocknear the roof in the ventilator pipe. �made all four yoke
life preservers. JOHN ANGLIN was using e same type raincoat
in making the raft they proposed to use. Upo ons, bits
of this material were handed into the back of cell so he
could splice and glue the pieces together.

A raft was made which was approximately six �! feet
by fourteen  IR! feet and which had fifteen �5! inch pontoons
around the edge and to the underneath section of the raft.
Originally, JOHN ANGLIN had said that he had
valve arrangement for one of the sections of
had discarded it in the ventilator pipe near
of making the pontoon with a rubberized type

made a wooden type
the pontoon but
the roof in favor
valve.

About a month and a half ago, FRANK MORRIS bought a
Concertina, which type instrument is allowed inmates at Alcatraz
The keys to the Concertina were taken out and a valve type
arrangement was made with it so that you could put your foot
in one of the straps of the Concertina
the other portion of the strap down so
act as a bellows.

Monday night, June ll, 1962,
that they still had to complete taking

and with your hand push
that the Concertina would

MORRIS ma temp
the top off of t e

ventilator leading to the roof and to separate the bars on the&#39;
roof. In addition, he indicated there was a little work left to
complete the raft. FRANK MORRIS-said that the ANGLINs were
talking about completing the work and breaking out that night.
CLARENCE ANGLIN and FRANK MORRIS left their cells and went up
the utility corridor to the roof about 7:00 p.m. on June ll, 1962.
MORRIS came down at about 8:45 p.m. that and said thebars were out of the hole on md ave himsome water as he was thirstm�ven o the utility corridor
was still not quite completed, since his Job as to making the
life preservers and assisting with the raft did not call for

-56- xi»:

km.
m g



ti
1

.1 &#39;_.z
7-»-�Q;

5 &#39;."~&#39;:"

92__..-.4-
,� _;_:&#39;

"_; _,J.
J. P--.- 9%

ta
.-e

4.37
see
,,�:.._ 1sa-

5§:L5.&#39;{

est"� - 4
_ 1.5-�-

-/.&#39;£;g&#39;.�.&#39;3i

r&#39;- ,-92

- - �--�- ~-�--- - -- ��-.-i._.__..-...�e- .  _..._ - ._..._...._._.___.... _ ._. _...-.... .

f ;

Kg� e!

Yin is-2887  L
t>7L.&#39;57g

him to leave his cell. Also, if he had completed his, it
would have been necessary to make the false rear to it to possibly

t detection. JUHN ANGLIN had cemented up a portion ofW vent to the rear where he had cracked the side of the
cement to the utility corridor so no one d notice it.
In addition, while working in his cell, had helped make
the paddles they intended to use. He ma e our paddles,
they were of plywood, twelve �2! inches by eight  8! inches
and with a wooden handle. He put about two or three bolts
through the paddle and handle to hold them together. These
paddles were stored up on top of the cell block and inside the
ventilator pipe.

memos indicated that they could go that evening if
they got the lid off of the top of the ventilator. He said
that the bars below it were out of the way and he felt that they
would get that off by 9:30 .m. He left and went up to theroof. Shortly therea.fter,&heard some noises and stirted

t

d
making noise to cover it up so no one would
9:22 p.m., that date, CLARENCE ANGLIN tappe
ventilator and said that they could see the
to kick the rest of the cement out of the hole at of his
cell. He could not do it. ANGLIN tried to help for a minute or
so, but could not do anything. He then went up and got MORRIS.
MORRIS d t 1 i b d �IT 1i ht werecame own and put he dumm n h s e . 1e g s
out at 9:30 p.m. and MORRIS went up and got a two
inch piece of pipe and handed it to tried to push it
out but could not do it without mak ng o muc MORRISleft to go get cnaasncs ANGLIN to help clear out� ho
This happened at 9:37 p.m. that evening. This is the ast
hesrd or saw of them. As there was no dummy head for his be_,Qwas afraid at that time to break through his cell until
a er the 3:00 a.m. count.

At about l:h5 a.m une 12, 1962, after waiting some-
time for them to come back, became anxious and broke through
his hole and went to the roo , y way e utility corridor.
There was no dumy for his bed. When �got into the utility s
corridor he noticed that they had 1 NK" laying there and
he used�this dum head in his bed. took his blue dungarees,
undershirt, and blue serge pea Jacket to the roof with h&#39; �could see that they had gone as the material, etc. whichi
had worked on, and thich they had described to him, was gone.
In addition, there had been some one hundred �00! feet of a
heavy electrical cording which had been laying on the floor of

-5 - e7  &#39;77}-.5
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the utility corridor and �had noticed, upon leaving his cell,
that it had disappeared. is cording was to be used in lowering
their material down from the roof of the cell house and possibly
in assisting in lowering one of them down.

wput on his life preserver and pea Jacket and pants
and star e o go through the hole in the roof. He had to rexrove
his clothing before he could get through the hole in the roof.
when he got on the roof he put his clothing on again and went
to the edge of the roof near the cage where the large black pipe
leads to the g They had contemplated going down this pipe
to the ground. ooked around and could not see MORRIS or
the HNGLINs an igured it was too late for him to go. Also,
they the raft which was to be their means of escape.
The MORRIS was at 9:37 p.m. on June llth, 1962,
and it belief that they would have been able to leave
the :30 p.m. that night or possibly no later than
11:00 p.m. t evening.

They had talked about going to Angel Island. It was
believed that there would be less chance of detection if they
proceeded in that direction. Upon getting to the mainland,
they had decided that they would commit a burglary so they could
obtain guns and clothes, and then steal a car. It was their
desire to go as far from this area as t uld, although they
had no plan as to where they would go. stated Just MORRIS
and the two ANGLINs, along with h were involved in this
escape. To assist in this effort, had made a periscope
out of paper and mirrors which th could stick out of the hole
on the roof to see i were any guards in that area priorto leaving the hola�had given this periscope to MORRIS
for one of the ANGLI s an it was stored next to the roof. The
only weapons which they would have would possibly be a kitchen
knife or some similar type objects which they might have sharpened

When they were working, attempting to get out or their"
cells, they would work from between 5:30 p.m. and 9:30 p.m.
in the evening. When MORRIS or the ANGLINS were working up
near the roof, they would generally do such work between 6=_1#5 pm.
and 9:OQ p.m. at night. Generally, MORRI with oné�o£&#39; thetwo ANGLINS when they went to the roof as�did not desire
that the two ANGLINs go there together as e i trust them.If they were successful in escaping, MORRIS andihad planned
that sooner or later they would go in one direct on and let the
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ANGLIN brothers go in another.  121&#39;�!

-etated that this is all of the information he had
to furnish concerning this matter. He said that he didbelieve in gigned statements and would not furnish one. Yb
advised tha the other three individuals, as far as he knew,
had th e same type of clothing to take, namely, their regular
denim garb and a pea Jacket. He said he knew of no other
clothing which would protect them from the cold water and he
had none.

After going to the roof of the cell house on the early
morning of June 12, 1 6 and seeing that MORRIS and the
ANGLINS had escaped, returned to his cell and went to bed.
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Inmate, U. S. Penitentia ,Alcatraz, been assigned to Cell�
since Sepeemoe , 1961 ted he knew Inmate JOHN ANGLIN
at the U. S. Peniten prior to being transferred
to Alcatraz. He said he had heard no talk among inmates regarding
an attempted escape. He said he went to sleep immediately after
dinner on the evening of June ll, 1962, and slept until lights
out, which is 9:30 P.h. He said he heardz�iunusual noises
after 9:30 P.M. on June ll, 1962.

Q advised that J01-IN and cmasucs ANGLIN and
FRANK MORRIS not know any of his relatives or associates
on the outside and would have no way of contacting them.

6/15/52 Alcatraz, California F1 §F 76-2887
on  _ ___ _ ,_ | 0 , _

an w 1- 6/20/62
by N __ _ 1 &#39; 9 __ ___ -_ Data dictoiod

� d tThis document contains neither recommendations nor cone lualons of the FBI It ll the property of the FBI Cmd 15 1=&#39;<="= °
your cqency 1: and no contents are not to be dlltrlbutad outside Y9�-1&#39; QQIBGY
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Warden OLIN G. BLACKWELL, Uni

hat inmate

assigned
e oc , p vate interview wi

June 18, 1962, and had been afforded same.

BLACKWELL interviewed anyone present
and without taking notes, both a insistence.

advised him that he had originally been in
ith "

, who
on FRANK NGLIN,
and as had inma

was n e a oining cell 1
dug a few holes in his cell tor grill and

the group after camouflaging the holes in his cell.
had continued digging but later on had comcufleged

in his cell because of w e pl hethe holes tutility corridor behind the cells.�-isaid�had
been told to stop digging by the other members of the group
for fear of detec the plumbing was being repaired andthey had   to start digging again as had beenplannei�j a no eard them mention any specific
place they p anned to go if they were successful in escaping
from Alcatraz.

he had

____ __ __ _ r 7
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June 20, 1962
Date W _ K ~ &#39;

lnéwE¥?:£;i-
at Alcatraz . %-9 and who resides 1E"I=Zii �v§i=�§h§§&#39;ZH§1=I¬E$iB§"w§§��I§EE~�5¢§!

Q1&#39;___T"

we

�Q-.,&#39;. �sq ,-pv.-.-. 1T�.-» -
. &#39;j&#39;_1-.

.2;
i_ l 3:3 _-1

---..

~.

At the inception of the interviem� was advised that 15
he heed not furnish any information, and if ne aid same could be "
used against him in a court of law. He was told of his rights i
to consult an attorney. He voluntarily furnished the following &#39;
information. Q

92

the first part of February 1962
oi� Alcatraz having cell

if he was to escape.
he was. that the

alH MORRIS and 1 inmates residing &#39;
in the first tier of B cell block, spoons and digging
at the back of their cell under the sink ventilator.
They were taking the cupped portion of the spoon off and sharpening
that end of the spoon in the fashion of a screw driver which was
utilized then in the digging,

Handwstarted to dig holes in their cells.
One wou wa c during eevening while the other one ducell and the next night the procedure would be reversemi
had tallced over the attempted break with the .l92.NGL-L*I hrot..ers an...

_while at recreation periods in the prison recreation yard.
They would start digging at about 6:15 p.m work9:30 when the lights were turned off. toldthat�worked around the cell block doing p n ng
of the ..-p..nioh._that once they got through the cell walla
into the utility corridor immediately behind it they could proceed
to the top of the cell block and break out through the ventilator
area on to the roof.

About the first of April, 1962, the ANGLIN brothers
indicated that they had completed making the holes in their cells Q
near the ventilator area. They indicated that they had proceeded -
to the roof and checked the ventilator area and the ieved they e &#39;1could break through the lid and on to the rooih�-stated that

&#39; 6_/19!-62 Alcatraz, California Fm # T6-35517

i Date dictated  62
. .  ___,_l.l__ __- .,--_ ..- .....- .-.a r. 1:-n1_ 11. is the :11-ooerty oi the FBI and is Inun�li l0This documen! conzulnl nouns: recommenuuuuns u touch.-1-.. - -= &#39; 9 en-2:; r r

Yguf ggqgngy 51 qnd L1] contunll are not to be dis ributacl outside your �GI -
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he dug approximately six holes in his cell in the vicinity of the
ventilator. This was accomplidnd in about seven days of digging
over a two week period. He decided against trying to break out
and told the others of his decision. As he dug out each hole
he would fill it with soap and then paint over it with cement
paint s5-that they would be well camouflaged.

Whe continued d
for about ur weeks for him.

more to do with

in cell�
or about one week

and qui in his cell ii get
out. inmate in cell to
wat wat for about one week and

holes in hs cell.quit did not

After breaking through the cell walls they had planned to
put a fake cell wall and ventilator in the area which they�roken out of. About March 1962, the ANGLIN brothers and

said that they were going to build two rafts out of olive
green rubber�-*� "-�n coats issued to prisoners. From theirconversatio believed that they were obtaining tape and
paste from e or shop to assist in making the rafts. After
the rafts were completed it was planned to place them in the
ventilator pipe on top of B cell block and Just under the roof.
The ANGLTN brothers told him that NORRIS had made a hand pump
out of steel pipe, a leather typeplunger and wood which would
be used to inflate the rafts. They talked of wearing long under-
wear which they might dye or paint black and sweatshirts
similarly dyed or painted. This would be under their regular
prison clothing and they would discard their prison clothing on
the beach when they were ready to leave the island. They had
talked about making paddles out of some wood, 1 x 8 inch board
and each was to make his own. -

Ar�_�__ � for a few weeks the ANGLIN brothers,
MORRIS and told that all of them had to stop digging
since there wa to be ing installe utilityiirridor of B cell block. told this to and &#39;

said that they were do camouflage their �o_es so that no
IIIIIIIII
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one could see them. Fwas told later
had never been told y the ANGLIN brothers,
to start dig n and therefore, he had not done
believed tha had originally thought of

r-92

-. W!

of the back par e cell, then MORRIS suggested that the
best place would be in the vicinity of the ventilator grill.

_who worked in the utility c r upon variousoccasions since e was an inmate plumber 8fL  who painted
around the cell block area were the ones who id the main
scheming and working on breaking through the ventilator lid
to the roof. During their conversations JOHN ANGLIN had indicated
that it was a shorter route to go from the island to the main-
land of San Francisco rather than toward Angel Island. At
that time they were considering building the rafts and going
with them to the docks near where the Alcatraz ori son boat docked
They would then hide the raft, try to locate sn�a5155§y&#39;§Eéré&#39;¬i{é§�
might steal firearms.

Later the ANGLINS mentioned that they might try to
steal a helicopter as MORRIS had read considerably in the
prison library about flying and MORRIS
to pilot same. They would also steal
obtained a helicopter they would fly a
from here and thought somewhere in the
they would stay for a number of months
If they arrived in the desert they had

thought he would be able
food and clothing. If they
considerable distance
California desert, where
until the "heat" was off.
discussed stealing a big

trailer truck body, digging a hole in the ground in the desert
and putting the trailer truck body down in the hole and camouflage
it so that no one could see it. They would then leave it and
sneak out when no one was in the vicinity.

They talked about later on getting together and robb:tng,~
banks. -11]; ANGLINs mentioned that they would like to get their
brothergiout of the Atlanta Penitentiary. None of the individual:
mentione y t they would contact on the outside nor didthey ever ask�for any of his acquaintances or friends, nor-
did he volunteer same.

�indicated that since he "backed out" of trying
to escape with them, after initially being in on the 1 n hewas not in on their recent escape plans and probably�
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was not

hole again.
ANGLIN

sis� -2
ii? X-.0 4, B10

i 7
tailoring shop at Alcatraz. dvised tha as

not in on the plans to escape r he cells as ar as e knew

Fbecame aoqauinted with JOHN ANGLIN in 1958 when
both o em were in the U. S. Penitentiary, g, Pennsylvania
After arrivin tg a Alcatraz in September bec e
acquainted with CLARENCE ANGLIN, MORRIS a

_stated that he did not desire to testify in
court against anyone of the above individuals so long as he
was at Alcatraz since to do so would mean his life since the

not told him to start digging at his cell
.sed that about Febru 2, JOHN1; s. ol that

stole t ese 1e.s_.f;nom_ e tadlonns shop
to JOHN ANGLIN. said esided on the

f floor of G cell block e stil wo the

inmates would take care of that. He did not desire to furnish
a signed statement.
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,_ _ y_4_*_ dune 29, 1962

Inmate, U. S Penitentiary Alcatraz,
_a v B6 6 nows Inmate cmnsncz ANGLIN by %
~� uuu UUES not know Inmates JOEL�! ANGLE!-I or FFANK MQBBIS-

said he has heard no talk among inmates about an attend 1
break. He said he first heard of the escape Tuesday morning
June 12, 1962, when it was discovered by the prison authorities.

advised that he is assigned to the p1umbin,_-5
detail at Hca.!raz. He said he frequently makes repairs in the
utility corridor in B Cel ut has noticed nothing unusual
in the? utility corridor. advised that he has been on
vacation since Sunday, J e , 2, and has spent his days in
the recreation yard since that time,

_advised that he 1

r

on 6/111/62%� f glcatrazi Qaliifornia H, # as 7§-288_&#39;[ _

assigned to Cell -

S.-�-1 1&#39;74
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Doro e, V _,_ ~ ea

so ciao
at L an me or new. S-

PenitentisryI_IIEE¬faz, California, and who is assigned cell
? at that institution was interviewed. At the inception

o this interview he was advised that he need not furnish
any information and if he did same could be used in a court
of law against him. He was advised of his right to consult an
attorney.

never

in the vicinity of the
ventilator grill nor had he tried to escape since at Alcatraz.
He said if there were any holes in his cell in the vicinity
of the ventilator grill that they must have been put there by a
prior occupant. d he was not acquainted closely with theANGLIN brother:-n�iar MORRIS. He only knows CLARENCE
ANGLIN by sight. e as never assisted themtn escape nor
has he been asked to do so. He has never heard anything
relative to any of the inmates planning to escape. He is an inmate
plumber and works around the cell block, however, no one has
ever asked him for any materials which could be used in
escaping.

On occasion he does plumbing work in the utility
corridor behind the cells however, he is always accompanied
whe doin a in many instances by twoofficers. m  also inmate plumbers
havw worked on occasion in UHE utility corridor with him. -e
said that they are in the process presently of installing a whole
new plumbing system for C cell block and that they are working
in the utility corridor in that cell block. He volunteered
that he had heard no digging noises in the cells nor had he
heard any unusual noises on the evening of June ll, 1962.

He said he had never given the names of an iends,relatives or acquaintances to the ANGLIN brothers�or-MORRIS
nor had he been asked to do so. &#39;

1

6/19/62 Alcatraz. California 76-2887
Filo#_ _ i i_ 7 VUn -n &#39; ~

H-�EC . 6/2°/62by * __ _ W _ _ i _ Daft dlctatod

This document containl neither recommendnllons nor conclusions of thc FBI. It ll I119 P"JP91&#39;92Y 05 "W FBI �ma 1&#39; 1°°"�*d �°
your crqency J: and its Conianll are not to be distributed outside your <lqln=Y

-6*" "1 as



4»

-�

/"""-1

&#39;-&#39;-92 _ .,
;~3§_�r.-, ,.|._..: 34.~&#39;¢

;.�;,_"- �_.,

_.~. :_i_.

-u-&#39;33;

:-.:.. _

."{ff
J»-.-&#39;:"

r�~. 4-K

F 6-2887

Q.

-

�J

mwznvmyg jwzwn suggncms

-65..
7%



i--.._ &#39;- -.=

2I._z_1&#39;{.-
1";-&#39;�.-92_
=&#39;� :-ll�
T .-2

yea
§&#39;:?f~*"e
5}" &#39;

51% . -. tr

&#39;7?�-&#39;3};
. - 1&#39; #1,�

 --, Y-"&#39;5

_I_|I~ 41!-92

i� 1
_J&#39;F°&#39;°°� ��°" 1-=5-°°* 92   FEDERAL suasw or INVESTIGK 3|

K .

l  June 25, 1962
Date _ _

an ¢.,1.-so
in inm t the U S PenitegtiaryAlcatraz , av umber� and being.aBsigne

to cell was interviewed at t stitution.

1 1 Q In 1.1 .l._.|______1___ 1-- __�_ 1,-.�IJ
At the inception or �GHQ interview ne was win

he need not furnish any information and if he did same could
be used against him in a court of law. He was advised oi� his
right to consult an attorney.

he was not closely associated with
with them since being at Alcatraz.He had become �� stated he had not heard of anyone planning

tha instituion. His ce ent to that ofand he was not aware tha was trying to escape or tha
anyone in that cell area was ry ng to escape. He said he had
assisted no onein escaping. He had heard no unusual noises
in the cell block area which would indicate someone was digging
at their cells nor had he heard any unusual noises the evening

" of June ll, 1962.

�vo1unteex-ed that he would not tell the FBI
anything if he knew it as he is in Alcatraz as an outright
menace to society.

rnia SF Y6-2857
Filc#i__ ___ _ 77 _H__ __ _

SAs 4" 6/20/62
bi�: or W � W is .�� if .~ ~ Date dictated __.__..____ _,___
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Inmate

He said none of the above inmates
escape with him. He said he did

not know of the brothers and MORRIS escape until they
were discovered missing on the morn1q;on June 12, 1962. He
further advised that none of the above individuals ever asked
him tohobtain any pro them and that he never gave themproperty of any mnd. advised that he recalls a file
being missing in the a r hop about a year ago, but he
knows nothing about the missing file.

�advised that the ANGLIN brothers or MORRIS
do not know the names of his relatives or associates and would
have no way of contactingthem. ,

discussed

I
-
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The following cell assignments for the below listed in-
dividuals were obtained on June 22, 1962, from Alcatraz records:

DATE CELL AS

January
January
January
June 9,
October
September 10, 1961

January
January
February 23, 1961

FRAN LEE monnxs, Alcatraz No. �
_ii ,__, IUU1 AZ_,_* i_

Received January 18, 1960

18, 1960
22, 1960
25, 1960

1960
15, 1960

CLARENCE ANGLIN, Alcatraz No.
2 cr1H�AZli_ Bi

5

c139
c22u
0256
B220
B356
B138
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, and FRANK LEE are not known to him
personally.

He advised that he recalls these individuals as being
the escapees from

isco

On bei advised that his name wasibcated in the"8
possession of one of the

IIIIIIIII . .
states that in the event any of theseindividuals conlact him he would immediately notify the FBI

inasmuch as he realizes this would be his duty under the
law. He was advised of the provisions of the Harboring Statute
at which time he stated he was intimately aware of the Federal
Harboring Statute and have an intentio of harboring

, s a e e woul a so v se n
thn &#39;F"RT had nn-rvl-.n n -I-an-�I �In-hn 1-92&#39;r92&#39;l an 1-.n I-�ha-l -n 1:"! Am url {ahv�- --_ nu� venous�-u Him yiivi uv Haw�; - ya-u nae�

him.

stated that he could not suggest any possible
contac ndividuals might have but again reiterated that
in the event he received any type of contact he would notify
the FBI.
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on H .6/..1l{Z6?,, in .5a3F*?a"°_1-W a11f~#2a..# u SF 76.-28.83 ._
an *7�-by __ _ _ _ __ _ ._ . _ Date dictated 6/18/62
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and being assigned to cell was n erviewe at that
institution.

At the inception of the interview he was advised that he
need not furnish any information and if he did same could be
used against him in a court of law. He was told of his right
to consult an attornv.

being at Alcatraz and he never knew them before.
had never discussed an attempted escape with him nor had

they asked him to assist them in any way even as to fur
the names of any friends, relatives or acquaintances o
He said he was not interested in trying to escape since e ad
only seven months to serve on his sentence at Alcatraz and he
was not interested in getting into trouble. He volunteered that
he does not know anything about an escape and does not want
to know anything.

He said that if he heard anything about an escape
he would not tell anyone anyhow since he is a convict.

Alcatraz California Fm; L76-358? __, _,_ _,

M. _ *Dc|to dictated 6/25/62
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A "" said the

�:""&#39; ""�9292*-T21. &#39;
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me of
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A

1962
with

aai had worked in _ _ __ _ _ _ _ |_,-_ _,;
="" both JOHN and CLARENCE ANGLIH,&#39;and that no nao.played &#39;,*
- Dominoes with FRANK MORRIS. He said that there nae beenf

no talk concerning an escape. He said that his only

r 92
acquaintance with them was at Alcatraz, that they&#39;cid not
have any mutual triends.whatever, and that in_hia-opinion
there was no chance whatever that the escapees would jg�.
contact him, even if they were successful in having _£

an 1 orma on o
that he is positive
He volunteered that
sentence if he were
repeated that it is
possibility that he

-

he would expect at least a five-year
caught assisting the subjects, but-.
of-no concern to him, as there is no
will be contacted by the subjects.
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?,;nk§~-�. t :wo�ld;insadiate1y;�stit!�§hfist»!BblQ!,0$f1¢tEx;g?wrshe learn-anythin5"ot " �" l &#39;,3

__.__1 _.;~,_:
�-/E� &#39;_&#39;_-.1� ti�???

�  -1.

~ .  _

" gotten away from Alcatraz. He~said that he had never _"1
furnished any oi� the subJects his addrese
Aand that since hie parents have a non-publ s e e ephone
number, they would be unable to contact him in that manne

_ mecmcwiedgec that he would not furnish
the FBI even it he had any, but said

that he would not be put to the test.
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Inmate, U. S. Penitentia Alcatraz,- advised e s been assigned to Celia for about

one week. He said pr�-*= �" �-ct he was assigned to Cell-���i_fat� about two wen!-:0.  � advised that he is acquainted
with CT-lemme and -T0 and FRANK MORRIS. He said he knew
nothing about their plans to escape until after they were
discovered missing on the morning of June 12, 1962. He said
that the ANGLIN brothers and MORRIS never talked to him about an
attempted escape.

He said he heard no unusual noises n b ck or on top
9§&#39;_I§_Qr-315. Biocl§__}vhile__he was living in Celli He said
ULAl&#39;U£NCE and JOHN ANGLIN and FRANK MORRIS do not know the names
of his relatives and have no reason or way of contacting them.

I
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O 6/15/62 � Alcatraz, California W_F;|,# SE� �[6-2887. O _n 9 e � R
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i ,_ June 20, 1962 _92=sv~&#39;_,L>�7f5 d
Inmate, U. S. Penitent ry, Alcatraz,

- e has been assigned to Cell for over a
year- advised that he knows GLLRLNGE and -J01-El ANGLILI
and FRKNR-MURRlS when he sees them. He said he did not know
of their plans to esca until they were discovered missing on the
morning of June 12, 1923. He said none of the above individuals
approached him regarding an attempted escape.

He said he has heard no unusual noises in back of his
cell recently. He said he usually spends his evening reading and
listening to the radio with his earphones, but does not recall
what he id Monday evening. He said he did not hear any
unusual noises Monday evening and that the prison did not seem
unusually noisy that night.

_advised that cmnsncs and JOHN ANGLIN and
FRANK MORRIS do not know the names of his relatives and would
have no way of contacting them.

7 I

on *5/15/52 G, Alcaigllez, California. ..File#

Y
f {[1 FBI and ls loaned toThis document comulnl neithur recommendstluns not conclusions cl the FBI. 1| is the property O O

your agency: it and 1!: contents are not to be distributed outside Y9"! °¢I9ncY
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Date ._ 41110.9 2Q-FQ-Q62

Inmate, U. S. Penitentia Alcatraz,1 advise a e s been assigned to Gala for a
1i tle over a month. He advised that he knows CLARENCE and JOHN
ANGLIN by sight and knows FRANK MORRIS slightly. He said that
thefirst that he knew of their
were discovered missing on the

He said he has heard
corridor in back of his cell.

plan to escape was when they
morning of June 12, 1962.

no unus ises in the utility
He said the ANGLIN brothers or
ab tMORRIS had never talked to him ou an escape and that they

never asked him to get materials of any kind for them,
~ a.
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B�! ¢_ 1,70I
is an inmate in the U. S.

June of 1961 until the
assigned to cell? He
that FRAN MORRI ha been in

� Peniten!!ary Eav!
first part of May , he
said that when he was in cellce1l_ He ates:-ed was acquainted with the
ANGLIN brothers, and MORRIS. He had never assisted
them in an escape attempt nor had he been asked to do so. He
was not aware that anyone was endeavoring to escape from the
institution. He first heard of it when the escape was discovered
by the officers on the morning of June 12, 1962.

He had never heard any noises indicating that anyone
was trying to break through the cell walls nor had he heard any
unusual noises during the night of June 11, 1952. He volunteered
that if he knew anyone or heard anything he would not report it
as it was none of his business. "

I .
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June 20, 1962
D 1 TG. 4,, �_�� r�B7 g,L7.0 I

_ Inmate, U. s. Penitentiary, Alcatraz,Q advise that he is presently assigned to Ce1l� He
sai e was assigned to Cel1- from November 1, 1961, to
May 12, 1962. He said while in ce11- Inmate JOHN ANGLIN
occupieda Cell B 150, and cmasnce anetzu
occupied Cell B 152. -

-advi he is slightly acquainted withInmate FRANK MORRIS. �said that while assigned to Cell
Q he heard no unusua noises and never heard anyone in back
of the cell. He said he requested to be transferred from
Cell_ because of the ieid talki outing in thatarea before lights out each evening. �said he heard no
talk among the inmates regarding an a emp d break and the
ANGLIN brothers or MORRIS never discussed an attempted break with
him-

He said sometime back he reca ANGLIN asked
him to get him some small wood screws. advised that he
did not get the wood screws for ANGLIN . said ANGLIN never
asked him to obtain any other property for him.

qt-iaid the moms brothers and MORRIS do net
know the names 0 his relatives on the outside and would have
no way of contacting them.
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Date Jlnn� ilk]-9§2

Inmate, U S Penitentiary, Alcatraz,
advise e has been assigned to Cell B 156 for over

mon . He advised that he arrived at Alcatraz a little over a
month ago from the U. S. Penitentiary, Leavenworth. He stated
that he does not know CLARENCE or JOHN ANGLIN or FRANK MORRIS.
He said since arriving in Alcatraz he has heard no talk among
the other inmates concerning an attempted escape. He said he
has never heard unusual noises in back of his cell. He said
CLARENCE or JOHN ANGLIN or FRANK MORRIS have never asked him to
bring them materials of any kind. He advised that the ANGLIN
brothers or MORRIS could not contact his relatives inasmuch as"
they are all in China.

5&#39;7 L_,L70 t
I9 &#39; &#39; 3.

7"� 77 7 . " 1 1+

Q,__ 6;15g§2,,, _n1catraz,_Ca11fornia __F",# __sF 76-28SI_fL

SA L7 _ 5 20 62by _-�--�-0." d.a.~d ___/_.Z._.____
This document contain! neither recommendation: nor conclusions of the FBI. It in the property ol the FBI and 1| loaned to
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arhad the cell e113� behind
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF lNVESTlGA" 1!
Q�% June 18;_1962_ _

mailbag
He said he did not
is not acquainted

ANGLIN brothers or MQRRIS and has never talked
No one has asQ:E.H!h to help them escape nor did he hear

any information at the institution that any one was attempting
to esca e. Helad not heard any unusual noises r tlindicatghg that someone t i ecen ywas ry ng to break through the cell wallsgggghad he heard any unusual noises on the night of June 11,

fl--alf-
O
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in ¢.._,l>&#39;20i
s an inmate at the U. S. Penitentiary

Alcatraz s an , av ng ce 1� He does not know who has
the cell directly behind him. He knows the ANGLIN brothersby sight,  r he has not talked with them.d gall]-snowsMORRIS and as i . He has merely sai e o onvarious occa s t� however, he worked in the brush
shop at the inst1tu¬I5H&#39;E§ did MQRIS. He said his relations
with these two individuals was never close. He first heard
of the�escape after it had happened and no one ever mentioned
attempting to escape from the institution. He heard no unusual
noises during the evening, however, he generally plays his
saxaphone in his cell during the evening and would not have
heard anything.

-
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Duh __ as f re e is i
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U. S. Penitentiary, ca raz, v c He does not knowwho�he cell behind him. He knows the ANGLIN brothers
and by sight but has never talked to them. He is not
acqu d with FRANK MORRIS. He has never heard anything as to
an attempted escape on the part of these individuals and he
was surprised to hear this. He has not heard any unusual noises
indicating that someone might be trying to break through the
cell walls, nor did he hear any unusual noises on the night
of June ll, 1962. On that particular night he was listening to
the baseball game through his radio earphones from approximately
6:00 p.m. until 10:00 p.m.

r
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June 20, 1962

te, U. S. Penitentia , Alcatraz,assigned to Cell� for about
that he ow who lives in

the cell directly of Gel dvised that he
does not know CLARENCE or JOHN ANG _ e said
he knows CLARENCE and JOHN ANGLIN by Bight only. said
he heard no talk among the inmates about an attemp e e cape
and first heard of the escape when the above were found missing
on the morning of June 12, 1962. He said he has heard no unusual
noises in back of his cell recently and further heard no unusual
noises Last Monday night, June 11, 1962,
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Date ____J-En? 21&#39;  _l 2

memo .
Island w at; Alcatraz

az. Since being at Alcatraz has been
working as inmate clerk keeping track of the inmate
records. JOHN ANGLIN had been working with him in clothing issue
for the past year. _

&#39; t lcatrazHe first saw inmates  and FRANL MORRIS a A
and is only casual uain e w em. He had never heard
the ANGLIN brother or MORRIS discuss attempting to escape
and they had never a him for any assistance. In fact he
knew of no one who was attempting to escape from the institution.

On May 31, 1962, upon checking the inmate clothing he
noticed that they were short of olive rubberized raincoats
for inmates and he had made out a requisition for three dozen
of these to be obtained from the prison warehouse. He said that
each of the inmates is issued a raincoat when he arrives.
If an inmate turns in one which is old or torn this inmate
is issued a new one. He mid that he had not ordered raincoats
for inmates for about a year and at that time he had ordered
three dozen.

He volunteered that he had talked on many occasions ,
about sports with JOHN ANGLIN as well as CLARENCE ANGLIN. He was

I - .
1

6/19/62 Alcatraz, California Fw # 76-2887IQ _____,7 _Un _ _

.,  6/We
This document cont�lnl I92IHhQl� rlcommendcltions not conclusion! of the FBI. It ll the property? of the FBI and ll lodnnd IO
1°�-H� �qlrlmr: it and Lia contnnln are not to be dlnrlbuted outside ycu: agency.

-101- W7 E3



_.§92
I--.

����:�*� &#39;*�* 1 *"""n~~ -N-- - »il�, _.

Lie �!

-iiiw we
surprised that the ANGLIN brothers would even consider trying
to swim across the bay since even before arriving at Alcatraz
JOHN ANGLIN_had told him that he, JOHN, was a poor swimmer.
He does not recall CLARENCE ANGLIN discussing with him his ¥<_,l�
_1_.nq.|.|___ __ _ _.-_ _________
an]-J.-15y 33 8. 5W.LIl1lllB.L&#39;n , f |

_ advised that he had resided in the San Franciscoh%
Bay Area from about 1952 until 195&#39;? and that he had done some
swimming around the beaches. He advised that he had never done
any swimming in the bay because to do so was toodangerous since ti�:
water was too cold, rough and there was a very rough undercurrent.
He volunteered that he did not believe any of the inmates could A
swim across the bay without special training and gear. .

Upon many occasions he had had discussions with JOHN
ANC-LIN while in the clothing issue room relative to the tides
and heavy currents surround island Upon occasion JOHNANGLIN had  &#39;1 if he�had any friends around San

�- Francisco. stated that ne had some acquaintances but t
he had not fur-n!sged this information to anybody at Alcatraz.
He advised that the only friends he had in the San Francisco
area were endeavoring to have his sentence shortened and obtain
a parole for him, therefore, he would not involve any of them
with any convict at Alcatraz.
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Date e_ as _,,

B7 ¢,tn1!
USP, Alcatraz,

and assigned to
cell

since being atMORRIS
of the ANGLINAlcatraz. He is only aware

brothers by sight. .

He advised that he had received no information as to
any of the above individuals attempting to escape from that
institution nor had he received any information relative to
anyone attempting to escape. None of the above individuals, nor
in fact had any inmate there asked him for any assistance in
endeavoring to escape. He said he had heard no one chiseling
or boring at the back part of their cell at the institution.
He said he had heard nothing of an unusual nature as to noise during
the evening of June ll, 1962. However, he was listening on the
radio earphones to the baseball game from about 6:00 p.m. to
sometime after 9:30 p.m. .

U

on 6/19 62 Alcatr alifornia. F". # s3fr6-288irggWW*
U7 Q t 6/20/62

5�! _ at W �__ a � W  .� a Dare dictated _________.__._...____.
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Inmate U. 3. Penitentiary Alcatraz,

t he is presently assigned to Cell:
said t pril 26, 1962, to May 25, 1962, he lived

said he does not know CLARENCE or JOHN
ANGLIN or FRANK . He said that while assigned to Cell

heard no unu 1 noi 1 b k b th cell.sua ses n ac or a ove e

3 he heard no talk among the inmates regarding an
escape. He further advised that he heard no unusual

noises on the evening of June ll, 1962.

i i "*7 i i __
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Inmate, U. S. Penitentiary, Alcatraz,Q adv se e s assigned to Ce1l- and has been B0
ass gned for about a month and a half. He advised that he knows
CLARENCE and JOHN ANGLIN and FRANK MORRIS by sight only. He said
he heard no talk among the inmates at Alcatraz regarding an
attempted escape. He said he has not heard unusual noises in back
of his cell or on top of the cell. He further advised that he
heard no unusual noises Monday evening, June ll, 1962. He said
he usuaigy plays his violin during the evening; and was probably
playing it during the evening of June 11, 1962.

Eadvised that cmnanca and JOHN ANGLIN and
FRANK MOR I o not know the names of his relatives and would
have no way to contact them.
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June 20, 1962

I
Inmate, U. S. Perlitentiary, Alcatraz,F ad se e s resently assigned to Cell; andormerly occupied Ce11#» I-Ie said he was confined to the

treatment unit from April 5, 1962, to May 26, 1962. He said
that when he was living in Ce11_ he heard no unusual noises
above the cell or in back of the cell. He stated that he heard
no discussion among the "1mn,gtes regarding an attempted escape.

�said that he does not know CLARENCE or JOHN
ANC-LIN or FENK MORRIS.

Q

5/lit/62 Alcatraz, California &#39; SF T6--2887
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Inmate, U. S. Penitentiary, Alcatraz,F a vise th t been assigned to Cell- since
eptember, 1961 said he is employed in the prison

library along wi er inmates. He said he spends three
to three and one-half hours each morning working in the library
and his work consists mainly of obtaining books requested by
inmates and delivering the books to their cells. He said that

_he_snends his aiternoons in the recreation area or in his ce1l=�said there is glue and bookbinding tape in the library
used to the repair of books, He said no inmate has ever asked
him to g,_btain glue or bookbinding tape for him and he has never
given any inmate these items.

said he has heard no unusual noises in back orabove his cel!. Le further advised that he heard no unusual
noises Monday evening June ll, 1962.

He farther advised that he has heard no talk among
inmates concerning an attempted escape.
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1 . _is�: c°""i;/IT �i
advised

that he prison
hospi tal ANGLIN, JOHN
ANGLIN, that he
has been living in the thirty days;
therefore he heard no unusual noises in the cell house during
the evenings. He advised that the ANGLIN brothers or MORRIS
never discussed a plan to escape with him. He said the ANGLIN
brothers or MORRIS have never asked him to obtain property
of any kind for them. He said that they do not know the names
of hisirelatives or associates and would have no way of
contacting them.
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Duh ¢� &#39; Vbe  5780 L
advised he is ~mp oye n
prison tailor shop t CLARENCE
ANGLIN, JOHN ANGLIN, He advised

hat t he was at the United States Peni en ary, lanta, Georgia
when the above individuals were at that institution, but he
did not know them at that time. He said the above individuals
never discussed their plan to escape with him and he knew
nothing about the escape until they were discovered missing
on the morning of June 12, 1962. He further advised that he
heard&#39;io unusual noises during the evening of June ll, 1962.

�advised that he recalls a file being missing
from the ta or s op sometime ago, but he has no information
concerning the missing file.

_ advised that the ANGLIN b tnro ers and MORRIS
do not know the names of his relatives and associates and would
have no way to contact them.

J
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advised that he is

the prison tailor
ANGLIN, JOHN ANGLIN,
that the above individuals never discusse lan to escape
with him and he knew nothing of their escape until they were
discovered missing on the morning of June 12, 1962. He said
the above individuals had never asked him to obtain property
of any kind for them. He further advised that he had never
furnished the above individuals the names and addresses of
his relatives and associates and they would have no way of
contacting them.

Ian! !s emp!oye!!n
advis a h ows CLARENCE

and He advised

_ _ _ &#39; ��&#39;� __ _ ,7, __ __ _ �_ _____ ,|,-__ &#39;�

-0

6/26/62 Alcatraz, California H # 76-2887
On ___..______.._c|t ,, 7 " _ 6 K

S� 5&#39;7 4* 5/27/62
by __ 7 i__ _ e W , e__ _ _ ,Duto dictated

This documlnl contains nelther recommendation: nor conclusions oi the FBI. It In lhu property ol the FBI and ll loaned to
your agency; 1|. and it! contents arl not to be distributed ouLe!Qe3Lour agency
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June 18, 1952 i

sulnlnnllnl is an We at
the U. . en en ary, ca raz, av ng cell _ He
volunteered that he had known both of the ANGLIN brothers since
arriving at Alcatraz, however, he was never acquainted with
them while at the U. S. Penitentia:&#39;:,&#39; at I..ea*-&#39;en&#39;.-.&#39;orth, Kansas
nor was he aware that either of the Ns had been in that
institution. He is acquainted wit ut does not know
MORRIS: He said he was not closely acquainted with any of them.

He had heard nothing relative to the attempted escape
and he had not been asked by anyone to assist in the escape.
He had not heard any noises which would indicate that someone might
be trying to break through cell walls nor had he heard any
unusual noises on the night of June ll, 1962.

_ _ __ 7* 7" _ V iirwm _ _ tr?� _i _

-�

Alcatraz Island, California, #_g T6-288&#39;T_ if

b  Dete dictated _._..._._..-...._-___-_-6/1&#39;8/62
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the U. . e en ary, ca raz san, avingce11�

however, he was not acquainted with them when he was at Leaven-
worth.==He considers that CLARENCE ANGLIN is a good acquaintance
of his but he is not so well acquainted with JOHN ANGLIN. They
never discussed any attapted escape with him nor did they
ask him for any assistance or for t s of any of hisfriends. He is acquainted with bot and MORRIS but they had
never discussed an attemped escape w im nor had they asked
him for assistance.

He first heard of the escape on the morning of June 12,
1962, when the inmates were discovered missing. He had heard
no noises which would cause him to believe that someone was
trying to break through the walls of their cells.

On the night of June ll, 1962 at about 9:35 p.m., Just
after the lights were dimmed out he heard someone walking or
running on the roof of his cell, he thought it was guards on the
roof. He volunteered that he would not tell anything about an
attempted escape if he knew same since to do so was against
the code of the underworld and not healthy.

-_

On  c: .Fi|&#39;#
SA an 4.by 8 M-¢_@c@¢@2___

This document contain: neither ricommindctionl nor conclusion! oi the FBI. It la the property oi the FBI and ll loaned to
your clqency; it and no contentl are no! to be distributed outside your clqoncy.
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On June 13, 1962, Assistant United States Attorney
FREDERICK J. WOELFLEN, San Francisco, California d
&#39; of a complaint, which was filed by SAn the same date before United States er

. ONSTINE, San Francisco. The complaint charged
FRANK LEE MORRIS, JOHN WILLIAM ANGLIN and CLARENCE ANGLIN with
a violation of Title 18, Section 751, United States Code, in
that on or about June 12, 1962, at Alcatraz, San Francisco
County, Rbrthern District of California, they did escape from
an institution; to wit, United States Penitentiary, Alcatraz,
California, in which they had been confined by direction of
the Attorney General of the United States. Federal warrants
were issued for their arrest and these were lodged with the
United States Marshal at San Francisco.

Assistant United States Attorney WOELFLEN recommended
bond in the amount of $50,000.00 each.

ah�? _ _ __-__ _.__i..___

tates Attorney CECIL F. 92§!tL
POOLE advised

tion at this time
the three Escapees.

o ld withhold prosecu-
pending location of

e 0 ts oped concerningan  were discussed
w . - and Assistant United
St RICK J. WOELFLEN, both by

Mr. POOLE advised tha and
wou&#39; e considered for prosecutive ac on or he

e o attempt to escape. He did not feel that there was
adequate ce to support a type of prosecution at this

Mr. POOLE indicated that the initiation of prosecution
as to those inmates who were in on the attempted escape but who
did not leave with the Escapees would be premature at this time.
He will make a final decision concerning prosecution as to al1_.
Subjects after all pertinent facts have been developed.

Q

-_

-11?-

&#39;77�!
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The following identification record for MORRIS, under
FBI Ho.:? 157 606, dated June 13, 1962, is set forth:

Contributor of
Fingerprints

Arrested or
Name & Number Received Charge Disposition ~

Sheriff&#39;s
Office,

Clarksburg,
West Virginia
National Train-

ing School
for Boys,
Washington,
District of

�olumbia

U.S. Marshal
Miami, Fla.

Federal
Reformatory,
Chillicothe,
Ohio

-

FEAHIE LEE
mcrzrus, -::---

FRANK MORRIS

#10934-N

FRANK

monnxs ,
#Zl-

FRANK
MORRIS
#21¢73

G/8/39

11/13/40

not

given
finger-
printed
4/29/42

l/22/43
in trans-

fer from

Nat&#39;l

Runaway
from
Washington

Returned to

Washington
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Contributor of

i�énasyagigtsr

K�,

Name and

Humber_
Arrested or

Receiredfi

/.

Iv!

$3.PF&#39;*&#39;g_°

Police Depart-
ment, New
Orleans, La.

State Peni-

tentiary,
Angola, La.

FD, Miami
an-AL. 1;_1�I .-Dwnuu, .|. J-do -

SO, Miami,
Florida

State Prison
Raiford, Fla.

S0, Stuart,
Fla. _

FRA N K

UM. LYONS
#44500

FRANK
LYONS
#35584

FRANK
LYOES
#A-14238

§?E£JiI?I§
LYON3
#99564

FRANK
LYOHS
#44599

I?IZ1l1J§§

10/1/45

12/13/45

12/16/43

12/19/43

1/11/49

Article 62
released to
simple
burglary

Simple
burglary

Failure
to make
criminal
registra-
tion
vagrancy

Disposition

Sentenced 3 yrs.
Angola Peniten-&#39;
tiary, 11/19/45

3 yrs, 7/12/48
discharged

12/22/43
1. released to
Sheriff&#39;s Of-
fice; 2. re-
leased to S0

investigation

breaking &
entering
grand lar-
ceny, hold
for Miami

1/6/49, 4 yrs.
State Prison
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Contributor of

.FiF%%FP¥lEE§

State Prison,
Raiford , Fla .

Q

Sheriff&#39;s 01�c.,
Sarasota, Fla.

PD, New
Orleans, La.

State Peni-

tentiary,
B r92�r921 gm 1.1:
Iaiagvan | an g

L» H!

Name and

Blgznkerl

FRANK
LYON3
#46293

FT.AH".§
1::-oars
#--

FRAIIIZ
LYOHS
#44506

FRAII-3.�. y

LYOHS
#%2%Z5

Arrested Or

_ 3_�?¢§§-Fade e_ Chars?

2/23/50

ll/?/5C

1/10/52

6/13/52

- 121 -

Escape
 larceny
of an auto

mobile!

Larceny of
automobile

Article £4
armed rob-

bery fugi-
tive from

justice
Article 96
possession
of marihuana

Violation
IIRSII &#39;
1 I=.l:P.5r_92 �E.92.u . -Jaw. .5

 habitual!

2

Disgosition �
3 yrs.consecu
tively with
#44399
� committ-
ments, l for
1 yr. and 1
for 2 yrs. to
run consecu-

tively!

12/5/56
sentence with-
held on

larceny of
automobile
returned to

state prison
from where he
had escaped

5/19/52
10 yrs. Louisi-
ana State Peni-

tentiary to run
concurrently on
charge armed
robbery

10 & 10 yrs.
concurrently
|I92492&n1 1Q Is-4|-|LUUHL .|.u yin.

�! following
conviction
possession of
marihuana &

armed robbery

__.
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Contributor of

mFin5erprints_

Customs Agency
Service,
Brownsville,

a

U.3. Marshal,
New Orleans,

PD, Haw Orleans,
La.

USM, New
Orleans, La.

59, Birmingham,
Alabama

U.S. Peniten-

tiary, Atlanta,
Georgia

U.3. Péhiten�
tiary, �iC��
traz, Calif.

/-r ,_92

Li

Heme and

Number _
Arrested on

-�92- ________..___+.n_A________ { _. . : -�----- ��---~ ---e�--e ~--P-� ~��~»-&#39;

JL!

Received ___ Chgrgg Disggsition

JOSEPH A
MCEHTEE
##-

FRANK
L�m�i
#2733

FRAHK&#39;
LYOHS
#44500

FRANK
LEE
MRRIS
#3226

F&#39;E-Jillli LEE
MORRIS
#32335

" LEEFRAHX
MORRIS
#77733

7/30/55

1/12/as

1/16/56

finger-

printed
1/23/so

9/13/56

Q/Z2/5Q

Section 545,
Title 13, n.s.
COde & Mari-
huana Tax Act

Unlawful
flight to
avoid
prosecution_
Mann Act
violation

bans robbery

held for

Federal
authorities
in ?arish

2/17/56, process
dismissed on
charge of UFAP �
robbery Mann Act
indictment dis-

misses 9/19/5%
14 yrs. count 1;
5 yrs. count 2;
to run concur-

rent 9/IQ/53
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The ioilowing iéentiiication record oi JQZH HLLLIAH
4 ?45 119, received June 13, 1962, is set forth:AHGLIH, FBI Ho.

Contributor of

_Fingerprints
Name and arrested or
Number Received Charge

SO, Tampa, Fla.

PD , Tampa ,
Florida

S0, Tampa,
Florida

SO, Tampa,
F18 0

State Prison
Raiford, Fla.

USH Ci�-

cinnati, Ohio

gonery, Ala-

-.

U.S. Peniten-
tiary,
Atlanta, Ga.

J I  I
AHGLII!

#29921

J.W.

AIIGLII-I
#35734
JOEN Y
MIC-LII!
#29321

JOHN W
AI-IGLIII
#29921

Jpi-1&#39;11 &#39;.-1:
A1-IGLIII
#49025

0 to--r I
J �J�il-�I

92?ILLI.&Iri
AHGL .i. H
#U5M 58-20

JC§�I
WILLIAM
AHGLIH
naese

5&3}
WILLIE
MYGLI1-I
#75324

M

12/4/46

12/2s/

11/la

10/15/51

12/11/51

breaking &
entering,
grand lar-
ceny, 2
counts

investiga-
tion B & E

Petty
larceny

vagrancy
investiga-
tion

Grand
larceny

Disposition

12/24/43, re-
leased to

juvenile
authorities

released
12/26/45

11/23/43 dis-
charged

12/11/51,2 yrs
State Prison

2 yrs., 7/21/53
released by
expiration of
sentence
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Contributor of

_?iE$¬?P£§nY§,

U.S. Peniten-
tiary, Lewis-
burg, Pa?-

U.$. Fen1ten-

tiary,

Leavenworth,
Kansas

-

I

Name

511*� �=&#39;?�=="e
and Arrested or

_Beceived Chargem _

JCHHI
WILLIAM
ANGLIII
#25034-I

JOHN
1&#39;! ILLIAEI
AIIGLEII

IE

u7735C-L

4/3/58 bank robbery

1/22/60 ban: robbery
in trans-

fer from
U.S. Penie
tentiary,
Lewisburg,
Pennsylvania

Q12».-

Disposition

1/20/30

transferred
to U.S.
Penitentiary ,
Leavenworth

I
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The following identification record for CLARENCE
ANGLIN, FBI N0.

Contributor of

Fingerprints
a

S0, Tampa, Fla.

Fla. Industial
School for

Boys, Marianna,
Fla.

SO, Tampa, Fla.

PD, Tampa, Fla.

SO, Tampa, Fla.

SO, Tampa, Fla.

in

Name and

yumber
Arrested or

Raceiyaéej Charge

cmaanca
A_UGLIN
-,1,"-21» 21,:6

CIAREPICE
ANGLIN

#2002

CLARENCE
ANGLIN

#29919

cmamaca

ANGLIN
#35795

CLARENCE
ANGLIN

#29919

CLARENCE
ANGLIN

#29919

6/2/#5

7/6/1:5

12/u/as

12/26/£16

11/16/1+8

3/3/50

- 125 :

breaking &
entering &

grand
larceny

incorrigi-
ble break-

ing &
entering

grand
larceny
breaking
& entering

grand
larceny
two counts

investi-

gation
breaking
& enter-
1H8

petty
larceny

4 731 702, received June 13, 1962, is set forth:

Disgosition

7/6/H5 to
Florida In-
dustrial
School

Marianna, Fla

until legally
discharged
8/26/H6
discharged to
Mother

12/24/R6 to
Juvenile
Court

released

12/26/46
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Name and

  a

, !

Arrested or

fFingerprints �umber _ReceigedZg Charge Dis osition

State Board of
Corrections

Atlanta, Gs.

e

PD, Tampa, Fla.

SO, Bradenton,
Fla.

State Prison

Raiford, Fla.

State Prison

Raifcrd, Fla.

SO, Bartow, Fla

State Prison

Raiford, Fla.

CLARANCE
ANGLEN
#_-

Thomas
County
"P.w.c."
rnl-. -I.LJ.10m3. 3V;

Georgia

CLARENCE
ANGLIN
#35795

CLARENCE
ANGLIN
#_-

CLARENCE
ANGLIN
#48#53

CLARENCE
ANGLIN
#u8u54

CLARENCE
ANGLIN
#P�82h0

3/14/50

5/5/51

5/28/51

6/22/51

6/22/51

burglary

breaking
& entering

grand
larceny
breaking
& entering

burglary

breaking
& entering
with in-
tent to

comit

1 to 2 years

turned over
to County
Jail

5/7/51

A years

5 years to
run consecu-

tively with
#45453

felony grand

1
1

6

I

92
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Contributor of

Fin5erprint_"

rm E�

Ky J

Name and
Number

Arrested or

USM,
Cincinnati,
Ohio

Q

USM
Montgomery
Alabama
U.S. Peniten-
tiary, Atlanta
Georgia

PD Montgomery
Alabama

U.S. Peniten-
tiary, Leaven-
worth, Kansas

USM, Topeka,
Kansas

U.S. Peniten-

tiary, Alcatraz
California

CLARENCE
ANGLIN
#58-18

CLARENCE
ANGLIN
#8655

cmmcmca

ANGLIN
#79622

CLARENCE
ANGLIN

#90510

CLARENCE
ANGLIN
#75#55

CIARENCE
ANGLIN
#60-361

CLARENCE

ANGLIN
#1485-AZ

1/22/58

2/A/58

a/13/58 -

M/11/58
rec&#39;d in
transfer
from U.S.

robbery
of Feder-
ally pro-
tected

bank

bank
robbery

bank

-- -_ - -.._........._... _m._.....»._.___..._.___� I } ._..._.......---------------------- --M�-&#39;~

Received _y pharge Disgosition

removed to
IIMDAII I
Montgomery

Alabama
2/1*/58
15 years
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Dasqgigrzons orpstsascws
RE: FRANK LEE MORRIS

The following description of FRANK LEE MORRIS is set

forth as obtained from prison records, as well as various
police records:

Race
Dates of birth

Places of birth

Height
Weight
Complexion
Eyes
Hair _
Build
Teeth
Scars and marks

Tattoos

White
September 1, 1925; September 1, 1922;
September 1, 1928; September 1, 1925
Washington, D. C.; Mobile, Alabama;
Elizabeth City, North Carolina;
Ednor, Maryland
Approximately 5&#39;7%"
135 to 1&5 pounds
Medium fair

Hazel-gray
Dark brown
Medium
Good, February 1950
Scar on middle of forehead; cut scar on
left forearm, near wrist; scar on left
biceps; vaccination scar on upper left
arwu scar on left little finger; scar on
left elbow; several scars on both shins;
1" scar on left foot
Devil&#39;s head on upper right arm; star on
left knee with "7" above and "11" below;
star on right knee; star on base or back
of left thumb; "13" on base of left index.
finger; circle between left thumb and
index finger; "N.T.S;B."&#39;or "N.B." on.
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Residences

f �nnitiniun�l92 vwqav-n-0-saw�-J
Occupations

Identifications

Relatives

Washington, D. 0., September 1956, January
1956; Ednor, Maryland, June l939
Mechanical draftsman; painter; car salesman;
laborer; fighter; odd Jobs
Fingerprint classification is
22 M 9 U I00 12

L 1 U O00
Signature available in Identification
Division, FBI. Dental chart maintained
by U. S. Penitentiary, Alcatraz Island,
California, and copy available in San
Francisco Office file.
None listed in files at Alcatraz Penitentiary.
when investigated in l9#5 and again in 1951
in connection with Selective Service Act
violations, MORRIS advised on both occasions

an� believed his mother&#39;s
519

_i tive

Y
Extensive

locate an tiry this aunt during
Selective Service Act investigations was
unsuccessful. In 1955 Vital Statistic Records

ngt . aswashi on, D 6., revealed FRANK MORRIS w
born tember 1, 1926

as; JOHN WILLIAM ANGLIR I
�:1-&#39;11.
§;;3 The following description of ANGLIN is set forth as

obtained from the records at the United States Penitentiary, s
Alcatraz Island, California, as well as police sources:

Race

Dates of birth
Places of birth

Height

White

May 2, 1931; May 2, 1930; May 7, 1930,
Donalsonville, Georgia, Colquitt, Georgia
Approximately 5&#39;11"

- 140 �

"&#39;7

that his parents died when he was ll y fhis father-&#39;s name was
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Weight
Complexion

Eyes
Hair
Scars ang marks

Residence

Occupations
TA -4-inentifications

Relatives

-Q

1&0 pounds in February 1958
Ruddy

Blue
Blond
Scar left side abdomen; scar left cheek;
dim cut scar inside left forearm near
wt-1 at

Route #1, Box 205, Ruskin, Florida,
February 1958, January 1958, October 1951,
November l9�8, December 19H6
Farmer; laborer
Fingerprint classification is
20 L 29 W IOO..17

I 12 W OOI
Signature of this individual is available
in the Identification Division, FBI.
The U. S. Fenitentiary, Alcatraz Island,
California, has a dental chart concerning
ANGLIN, a c of which is maintained in
the San
Parents

Brothers

, presen
S.�Peniincarcerated

B14.

i Atlanta, serving 15 years on sang;
&#39; bank robbery JOHN charged; &#39;
CLARENCE ANGLIN, escaped from

th J

Sisters -

s
ii

%

5

I
3.
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HE: CLARENCE ANGLIN

The f cllowing description of ANGLIN is being set
forth as obtained from records of the United States Penitentiary,
Alcatraz Island

a

Race
Dates of birth
Places of birth
Height .
Weight
Complexion

Eyes
Hair
Teeth
Scars and marks

Tattoos

Residences

Occupations
Identifications

, California, and various police sources:

white

May ii, iggg; Apri%111i9%g31; March 11, 1930;
May , - May
Donalsonville, Georgia; Colquitt, Georgia
Approximately 5&#39;11
167 pounds, December 1960
Ruddy
Hazel-blue "

Dark brown
Good, June 1951
Fitted scar between eyes; scar on left side
of upper lip; cut scar back of third Joint
of right ring finger; mole on each side of
stomach; vaccination scar on upper right
arm� scar on outside edge of right forearm
Scroll and "ZON�" on�left wrist, outer or
upper forearm; NITA on upper right arm
Ruskin, Georgia, December 1960; Route 1,
E�x E65, Ruskin, Florida, Febrggry 1958,
January 1952 June 1951 May l 1 March1926, November 19�8, December 19kg, June
%9bg; Dex £21, gaéford, ilorida, Januarya ne ma er; a orer- armerigngerprint classification is

0 27 W I00 21
L 27 W OIO

Signature of this individual is available
in the Identification Division of the FBI.

g.1i% Penitentiary, A%catraz,tI?lang�GLIN»ta orn a, has a den al char or ,____ ,
a copy of which is tained in the San 92i�U:-

oFrancisc lnm

1958
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Documents originated with another Government agency ies!. These documents were referred
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